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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFCE BOX 2088
STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
November 26, 1980 (908 8272434

Re: CASE NO. 17058
Mr. William F. Carr ORDER NO._p.£52%

Campbell and Black

Attorneys at Law )

Post Office Box 2208 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company

[ Py 3 -
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
pDivision order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD X

Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AMD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HCARING
CALLED BY THE QIL CONSERVAYION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

'CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7058
Order No. R-6525

éAPPLICATION OF TAHOE OIL & CATTLE
- COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
<LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

"BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 29, 1980,

%at Santa Fes, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 25th day of November, 1980, the Division

fDirtctor, having considered the testimony, the record. and the
" recommendations of the Exsminer, and being fully advised in ths
. premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

. by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
. subject mastter thereof.

f2) That the applicant, Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company, is

- the owner and operator of the Harrison Wells Nos. 1 and 2,

“ located in Units A and H, respectively, and ita Judy Well Ko.
71, located in Unit C, all in Ssctiaon 7, Township 25 South,

‘ Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle Jalmat

Eéand Langlis Mattix production within the wellbores of the above-
| described wells.

(4) That the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pocl as defined

iéby Order No. R-520, dated August 12, 1954, include the Tansill
i and Yates formations and all but the lowsrmost 100 fest of the
* Seven Rivers formation.

{(5) That the vertical limits of the Langlie-Mattix Pool,

igas defined by said Order No. R-520, include ths lowermost 100
;Efaat of the Seven Rivers formation and all of the Queen formation..
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‘ (6) That there has been some disparity among some geoclogists '
as to the actusl base of the Sevan Rivers formation and the top

of the Queer formation and hence ss to the location of the 100-
foot marker separating the Jaimat and Langlie Mattix Pools.

t ’ (?) That as & result of this disperity, the subject wells
snd certain other wells in the general &rea which are clessified
- a8 Langlie-Mattix wells have perforations extending across the

1 aforesaid 100-foot marker in the Seven Rivers formation.

i, . (8) That such crossing over from one pool into the other
«in this cese eppears to be an unintenticnal errar.

{9) That to rectify the aforesaid error would require
‘workover operations on the subject wells which would be axpensive
-and might endanger the productivity of thes subject wells, and
“would actually serve no beneficial purpose, inasmuch as the
iproduction and resservoir characteristics of the perforations ‘
‘immediatsly above and below the 100-foot marker are gquite similar.:

(10) That a reasonable sclution to the problem in this case
‘48 to authorize the commingling of the production from the Lower
.Jalmat perforations and the Langlie-Mattix production in the
nellbores of the subject wells,

(11) That such commingling will prevent waste &nd should
not impair correlative righte and should be approved.

~ (12) That to allocate the commingled production to each of
“the commingled zones in the subject wells would be impracticable
in this case and therefore all production should be attriouted
to the Langlie-Mattix Pool.

[44]

, ; i7_I5 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company, is
hsrcby authorized to commingle Lower Jalmat and Langlie-Mattix
r ‘production within the wellbores of the Harrison Welis Nos, 1 '
La -and Z located in Uxits A and H, respectively, and its Judy Well
‘No., 1, locsted in Unit C, all in Section 7, Township 25 South,
“Range 37 East, NMPM, Les County, New Mexico.

‘F‘«'f.n'

: (2) That all of the commingled pruduction from the subject
wells shall be attributed to the Langlie-Mattix Pool,

(3) That the effective date of the aforesaid commingiing
‘suthorization for sach of the subject wells shall be the date
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~the Harrison Well No. 1 was perforated between 3257 Teet an

3390 feet, the date the Harrison Well No. 2 waas perforated
between 3127 feet and 3377 feet, and the date the Judy Well No.

f1 was perforated between 3214 feat and 3335 feet, respectively,

(8) That juriadiction of this cause ic retsined for the

~'antty of gsuch further orders as the Division may deem nscessary.

DAONE at Sante Fe, New Maxico, on the day and year hersin-

. above designated.

L CQNSERVA DIVISION

JOtE D, ﬁAHEY

Directer

,S§ATE OF NEW MEXICO
0
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENFRGY AND MINLDRALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
29 October 1980
EXAMINER HEARING
)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Application of Tahoe 0il & Cattle ) CASE.
Company for downhole commingling, ) 7058
Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANECRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: William ¥. Carr, Esqg.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P, A.
Jefferson Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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-
2 MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
N 3 order, please. Ve'll call now Case Number 7058.
4 MR. PEARCE: Application of Tahoe 0il
5
and Cattle Company for downnhole commingling, Lea County, New
6
Mexico.
7
8 MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
9 I'm William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
10 appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have one witness.
11 MR. NUTTER: Will the witness stand and
12 be sworn, please?
13
. 14
‘:5 (Witness sworn.)
15
16
17 KENNETI FREEMAN
18 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
19 oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
20
21 DIRECT EXAMINATION
22 | BY MR. CARR:
23 .
0. Will vou state your name and place of
24
residence?
25
2% A. Kenneth A. Freeman. I reside in Midland
-, 27 Texas.
-
28 0. Mr. Preeman, by whom are you employed
and in what capacity?
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4
A I own Tahoe 0il and Cattle Company and
I'm a petroleum engineer.
Q Have you previously testified before
this Commission?
A Yes, I have.
0. Are you familiar with the application

in this case and the subject area?
A Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' gqualificatio:
acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

0. Will you briefly state what Tahoe seeks
with this application?

A We have three wells in the Langlie
Mattix zone and we are wanting to downhole commingle these
three wells, and this was brought about by the work that was
done by the Commission in May and July of this summer.

These wells we purchased in 1975. They
were drilled by John Hill in Dallas, and we had purchased the
wells, and this is what brought it all akout.

0. Have you prepared»certain exhibits for
introduction in this case? |
A Yes, I have.

Q Will you refer to what has been marked
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for identification as Tahoe Exhibit Number One and 1 would
first direct your attention to the first page of this exhibit
and ask you to explain to Mr. Nutter what this is?

A This is in reference to the Harrison
No. 1 Well and it is a plat of‘the general area. It's cut-
lined in yellow, Section No. 7, 25, 37, lea County, New Mexico
And it shows where these three wells are located.

0 And the Harrison Well is located where?
The Harrison No. 1.

A If we would turn to page two, it has
the location. It's in Unit A of Section 7, Township 25 South,
Range 37 East.

0. Does the first page of this exhibit
show the location of the Langlie Jal flood?

A Yes, it does.

o And where does that lie with respect to

the subject wells?

A It has a common east boundary.
0 It generally lies to the south?
A Well, it's to the north and to the east,

the Union Texas Langlie Mattix Unit.
Q And was an exception granted for the --
to the vertical limits in the Langlie Mattix for this unit?

A Yes, it was.
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0. Was that by Order Number R-4051?
A Yes, it was, in 1970.
0 You are familiar with the study that the

Commission made on wells that were completed out of zone in
this area, are you not?

A Yes, I am.

Qo And there are a number of wells in the
Langlie Jal Unit, are there not, that are completed at shal-
lower intervals than any of the three wells that are the sub-
ject of this application?

A Yes,

0. Will you now refer to the second page

of this cxhibi

&

it, your completion history. and swamarize any
data that we haven't previously reviewed for Mr. Nutter?

A Well, page two is just the completiocn
history, which has where .casing was set, where the tubing is,
and the perforations, and how the well was completed as far
as the amount of acid and fracture treatment that was used.

0. Mr. Freeman, will you now refer to the
next page of this exhibit, which is your diagrammatic sketch,
and review this for Mr. Nutter?

A Well, this is just a sketch of the well-

bore showihg the casing, the 8-5/8ths, the 4-1/2, where the

perforations are, and where the tubing is set, and the pump
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depth.

0. Now do the perforations in this well
overlap the uppermost limit of the Langlie Mattix Pool?
A Yes, they do.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Freeman, the schematic
diagram may need corrected.
Exhibit Two indicates the perforations
are from 3257 to 3513; Exhibit Three, from 3257 to 3515.
And the Runyon report mentions 3257 to
13. Which would be correct?
A I prepared this schematic from the
well file that we obtained from Mr. Hill and the 3257 to 3515
is correct, to my -- to this -~ as far as I know. This is
what is'in our well file.
MR, NUTTER: Well, then Exhibit Two
would be the one, it says 3513.
A Correct. The perforations are 3257 --
just a moment here. The perforations are 3257 to 3513.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, then we'll correct
Exhibit Three, then.
A There arc twelve holes,
MR. CARR: So then page three of this
exhibit should be corrected.

MR. NUTTER: To 13.




N ! 8
2 MR. CARR: Yes.
' 3 MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead. i
l * 4 0. Is the ownership in the Jalmat and the
Z Langlic Mattix common in the Harrison No. 1 Well?
2 A Yes, it is,
8 0. Would you now refer to the next page of
9 this exhibit and review the information contained thereon?
10 A This exhibit, I have prepared the pro-
11 duction data, and the cum production on the No. 1 Well to
12 12-31-79 is 40,367 barrels of oil. And then I've broken it
12 down, January through August, by monthly volumes of cil, gas,
-~ 14
and water.
15
16 0. And this well is producing quite a bit
17 of water?
18 A, Yes, 1t 1is.
19 ) Will you now refer to the next page of
20 this exhibit and review this for Mr. Nutter?
21 A This page was prepared by Union Texas
= Petroleum. It's July, 1980. It shows the production of the
zz Langlie Jal Unit, and outlined in red is the Harrison lease,
3 25 which comprises Well No. 1 that we're now discussing, and I
24 have shown that it is making 20 barrels of oil and 60 barrels
_;J 27 of water, and you can compare this to the various other wells
28 in the Langlie Jal Unit and see that it -- productionwise it's
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basically the same, and that's all there is to show.

Q. All right, will you now refer to the
next page of this exhibit, which is the Commission form C-1167?

A, These arc well tests that I had sub-
mitted to the Commission and it's dated March 4th, 1980. It
shows the Harrison 1 as producing 40 barrels of water and 32
barrels of oil and 16 Mcf of gas on the test that was taken
February 25th.

0. Will vou now ;efer to the last page of
this exhibit and explain to Mr. Nutter why it is included?

A. This is in essence a backup of the
Union Texas report showing the production and the amount of
water cut, and the waterflood is at this point 84 percent
water cut of total fluid, and our well is in the 77 percent
range. And we feel like if we can't downhole commingle, that
welre geing to lose a lot of oil.

0 Would it be possible to segregate pro-
duction between the Langlie Mattix and the Jalmat Pools?

A In my opinion it would be extremely
difficult.

0 Are the resérvoir characteristics such
that underground waste would not result from this downhole
commingling application?

A ¥Will you restate that?
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0 Are the reservoir characteristics such
that underground waste will not result from downhole commingli

A There would not ke any waste by com-
mingling.

0. In your opinibn will approval of this

application result in the recovery of hydrocarbons from the
Harrison No. 1 that would otherwise not be recovered?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Now would vou refer to Exhibit Number
T™wo and review this exhibit for Mr. Nuttex?

We micht note that Exhibit Number Two
is similar to Exhibit Number One but it is for the Harrison
No. 2 well.

A Well, Exhibit Number Two is the off-
setting 40-acre tract to the Harrison No. 1. The front page
is the plat of the area that we have just discussed.

Page number two here is the completion
history on the Well No. 2. It is located in Unit H. Section
7, 25, 37, Lea County, New Mexico. It shows the casing and
cement data and the perforations are 3127 to 3504, 14 holes
overall. And then what it was acidized and treated with.

Page three is a sketch of the wellbore
showing casing, perfcrations, the tubing, and the bottom hole

pump is set.
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0. ‘Again these perforations overlap the
top of the Langlie Mattix?
A Yes, they do.

The next page is the production data,
the cum prcduction as of 12-31-1979 was 30,540 barrels of
oil, and the breakdown is from January through August, 1980,
of both o0il, gas, and water.

0 Will you now refer to the next page of
this exhibit?

A This is the same copy of the Union Texas
Langlie Jal Unit, showing where it is in relationship to the
No. 2 Well. The No. 2 Well has a common easterly boundary
to the Union Texas Unit.

And the next page is the test data that
was taken February 26th, 1980, and we tested the well at 17
barrels of o0il, 32 barrels of water, and 13 Mcf of gas.

and the last page is just another copy
of the Union Texas production data on the Langlie ng water-
flood.

0. And now with the Harrison No. 2, would

*it bz pessible to segregate the production between the zones

in this well?
A No, it wouldn't.

0 And in your opinion would approval of




Y

jﬁ"t".. ¢

10
il
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

12

this application result in the recovery of hydrocarbons from

the Harrison No. 2 that wouldn't otherwise be recovered? i
A. Yes, it would.
0. Will you now refer to your Exhibit Num-

ber Three and review this for Mr. Nutter?
A Page one shows the area where the Judy
No. 1 is located. 1It's also in Section 7.
If we go to page two, it is located in
Unit C of Section 7, was completed in 1974, and therproducing

perforations are at 2814 to 2895.

Now =--
0. Now will you refexr --
A There are also additional perforations,

1'd like to pecint out, at 3214 to 3469, if you'll look on

page three.

0. And that's the diagrammatic sketch of
the well?

A. Yes, it is.

Q Will you explain to Mr. Nutter what the

status of this well is?

A We had asked for approval to complete
it in the Jalmat and webset a retrievable bridge plug and
perforated 2814 to 2895, and we treated the well and were at-

tempting to pull out the retrievable bridge plug, and the
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tubing parted, and it was decided by the working interest
owners to leave it as such. So the bridge plug is stuck at
2950, and this leaves the perforations from 2814 to 2895 open,
which is primarily in the Yates zone.

0 Now what about the perforations indi-
cated from 3214 to 34692 Are they contributing any gas?

A In my opinion they are not. We feel 1ik¢
they are plugged off with the retrievable bridge plug and the
sand that's on top of it.

Q Will yvou now refer to the next page of
this exhibit, the production data?

A It will be noted that the production of
0il was 14,655 barrels of oil as of January 1, 1980, and
during 1980 we have made no 0il from the -- this well, and it
preduces only gas and water, and it is currently averaging 41

Q2 Will vou now refer to the plat, wnich
is the next page in Exhibit Three?

A Well, this is another copy of the Langlig
Jal Unit, showing the Judy 1 has a common north boundary with
the Union Texas Unit, the Langlie Jal Unit.

0 Will you now review the data contained
on Form C-116, which is attached?

k. This shows that the test was taken Feb-

LA
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ruary 27th, 1980. The well made no oil, 97 barrels of water,
and 70 Mcf of gas.

0 aAnd now the final page?

A This 1s just anocther page of the éumma—
tion of Union Texas' waterflood, showing production, number
of active wells, et cetera.

) Now, Mr., Freeman, I would direct your
attentio to the report that was prepared by Mr. Runyon con-
cerning the pool boundaries and the wells which appear to
be completed out of zone, and ask you in regard to the Judy
No. 1, what figure do they recite for the pool boundary in
that well?

A It is referred to as 3335 feet.

0. Now in the Judy Nc. 1 as now completed,
are all the perforations in the Jalmat zone?

A Yes, t are.

MR. CARR: Mr. Nutter, at this time we
would request that this portion of the case -- we'd like to
break this out of the case and ask that it be advertised as
an exception to the vertical limi%s of the Langlie Mattix
Pool. We think that the testimony that we've submitted would
justify ar order for an exception, due to the completion, or

the manner in which this well is completed, all the perfor-

ations are in one zone, and it would be inappropriate to go
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forward and attempt to downhole commingle this production.

MR. NUTTER: Well, you're assuming it's
established that there's no communication --

MR. CARR: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: -- between the uppermost
perforations and the lowermost perforations.

MR, CARR: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: I'm not sure there isn't.

MR. CARR: Okay. Well, if the testi-

mony appears to show that all of the production comes from

one zone, . we wculd reguest that we be permitted to separate
the Judy No. 1 from the rest of the -- from the other two
wells.

MR. NUTTER: If it's established that
there's no communication all of the perforations are in the
Jalmat. There's no commingling --

MR. CARR: That's right.

MR. NUTTER: There's nc exception.

It's just an unusual method of separating the pools.

MR. CARKR: All right, well, we'll defer
then --

MR. NUTTER: And if it's established
that this is the case, then that portion of this case can be

dismissed and the well is home free.
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MR. CARR: kay .

0 Mr. Freeman, is there any -- in your
opinion will approval of the application for the Harrison 1,
2, and 3, result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that would

not otherwise be recovered?

A. It would be the Harrison 1 --
0. 1 and 2 and the Judy No. 1?
A. Yes, it would. I would like to point

out at this time, the Judy No. 1 is not making any oil.

0 Do you have anything further you'd like
to add to your testimony here?

A, I do not, other than I feel like these
wells are the same as the Union Texas Wells that are in the
Langlie Jal Waterfloocd Unit. At one time I worked for Union
Texas Petroleum and was unitization engineer and did a great
deal of work on the Langlie Jal Unit, and I'm very familiar
with it, and I think if we compare the logs, which I have
done, and so forth, these are all very comparable wells and
they have a common boundary.

0 Will granting this application be in
the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste, and
the protection of correlative rights?

A, Yes, it wéuld.

o Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
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by you or under your directioil and supervision?
A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter,
we would offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibits One through
Three.

MR..NUTTER: Exhibits One through %Three
will be admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on
direct.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any guestions of

Mr. Freeman?

CR0OSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Freeman, cn this Judy No. 1, when
was the -- where was the well originally perforated, in the
lowermost perforations, those down there at 3214 to 34697

A Yes, sir.

0. Uh-huh. And when was the attempt madé
to perforate in the upper portion, the 2814 to 952

A This was done in 1977,

Q ‘ And then the well produced from both
cets bf perforations for a period of time, did it?

A No, sir. 1In 1977 when the perforations
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from 2814 to 2895 were opened up, the bridge plug and fish
was -- that all occurred at the same time during the workover
procedure. And there is a great numher of working interest
owners in this and there was a problem of getting them to-
gether as to whether we were going to clean this out and com-
mingle it, and asked to do this, and we wanted to test what
just the Yates would do, and they decided they wanted to

leave it just as the upper zone, from 2814 to 2895.

0. Uh~huh.
i And so --
0. So from 1974 until 1977 it produced

from the lowermost perforations?

A Yes, sir.

0. Then the attempt was made to open the
uppermost perforations and at that time, after perforating,
you tried to pull the bridge plug and had the-trouble.

A Yes, sir. What we did, the bridge
plﬁg was set, the ﬁell was fracd, and went down to wash the
sand off of it, got it cleaned out and released the bridge
plug and it stuck. There was additional sand that fell in
on top of it, and the tubing was pulled in two.

0 Okay, now is that tubing in the bridge
plug open at the bottom or did the bridge plug seal off the

bottom of the tubing?
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A, The bridge plug seals off the bottom of
the tubing. This was just to fish out the -- there is not an
opening in the bridge plug.

0 This tubing was not production tubing.
This is the tubing that you went in to try to pull the bridge
plug.

A Correct.

Q So there's no opening down here at the
bridge plug?

A No, there 1is not.

QO Now you did pull the bridge plug up from

its original seating position, didn't you?

A It came up 25 to 30 foot,.

Q. Before the tubing parted,

A Yes, sir.

0. Now do you think it broke its seal at
that. time?

0. I think there's a possibility that it

broke its seal, but with this sand and so forth that has
fallen in on top of it, I feel that it is packed off.

0 Now how do you know that that sand is
there?

A We went in te trxy and get on top of the

tubing and our overshot weould not go down, and so this would




- ‘ 20
; 2 require running washover pipe to circulate the sand off, and
$
; 3 i
the working interest owners did not want to spend the money
N 4
at that time.
5
6 Q Now would this be sand from the uppermost
7 perforations, or this would be frac sand that was used to —--
8 to frac the uppermost perforations when you made that comple-
9 tion?
10 A Yes, it's sand from the uppermost pexr-
1 forations.
12 . .
Q. Okay. Now did the producing character-
13
istics of the well prior to the time it was dead -- now we
— 14
- s realize that it was dead at the time you worked it over. What
16 were the producing characteristics of it prior to the time
17 you worked it over? Before it went dead, I mean? Was it an
18 0il well?
19 A Yes, it was. It made abouvt 2 to 3 bar-
20 rels of oil a day and about 90 barrels of water. And this
21 )
was uneconomical.
22
0. And how about gas production?
23
24 A It had about -- I'm going to estimate
25 the gas on it. It had about 20 Mcf a day from the lower zone.
26 0 And then the thing went completely dead?
T 27
. A Yes.
28 0 Then when you established production fro%
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the uppermost perforations, assuming the lower perforations
are sealed off, you're producing 41 Mcf of gas per day with

no coil at this time?

A Correct., And 103 barrels of water.

Q. 8till prcducing water,

A And if you'll notice on the Union Te=xas
whatever number -- it's the next -~ third from the last page.

0. Exhibit Three.

A If you'll look at the Well No. 70,

0 Okay.

A Union Texas Well is abkandoned.

Q Uh-huh.

A The well directly -- No. 69 directly

north of the Judy 1.

Q That's an injection well.

A That's an injection well, and then their
Well No. 68, this shows no production. It's temporarily aban-
doned, and in my opinion, looking at the logs and what was in
the well file, this is a very tight area, and I think it's
pointed out by the wells to the north.

Q Well, they are getting an awful lot of
water into that No. 69 now, according to this legend.

A Yes, they are, and the guestion is, I

don't think it's going in the right spot. I think they have
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channeling, and I think this is why Well No. 70 and 68 has
been abandoned. But you can look just to the north of 69,
Well 54, is 2 barrels of oil and 40 barrels of water, and
this was very similar to what the Judy 1 was doing prior to
the decision being made to come up the hole and complete it
in these upper perforations.

Q | Now do you have any idea on the Harrison
1 and 2 what percentage of the production would be coming
from the perforations that are in the Jalmat Pool and what
percentage of the production would be coming from the perfor-
ations that are in the Langlie Mattix Pool?

A No, sir, I would not. There's never
been any tests since 1've operated these wells wheres we have
straddled these perforations, and I jusc couldn't speculate
on that. I do not know.

0. Well, it's customary in commingling
cases, Mr. Freeman, to allocate production to each of the
pools that's being commingled. What formula should the Divi-
sion nse in ailocating your production?

A I can't answer that because I just don't
know. When we were with Union Texas, or I was working with
Union Texas, this was discussed in the engineering subcommit-
tees, and so forth, and that time they were thinking that 20

to 25 percent would come from the upper zone, or the Jalmat,
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23
but in my opinion there was never anything very firm that you
could base that on.

0 Now you mentioned that Union Texas had
an exemption to the vertical limit rule for this -- the Langli
Jal Unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Is an exception to permit commingling
in the pools or is it an exception that adjusts the vertical
limits of the pools for that area?

A Well, it -- it's an exemption -- or ex-
ception R-520 -- no, I'm sorry, let's see. It's exemption

R-4051 that was granted in 1970, and the wells, the maximum --

0 R what? R-5 --

A R-4051.

Q 4051.

A Yes, sir. And it shows the amount that

the vertical limits can cross, and the maximum depth has been
278 feet.

0 Well, was the exception granted on an
individual well basis, then; or a unit basis?

A To my knowledge it was granted on a
unit basis. All these wells were granted at one time when
the waterflood was established, or the unit was established.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr, I think it would
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be apéropriate that we get that order.

MR. CARR: Okay.

MR. NUTTER: And look at it and see how
Union Texas was handled.

I'll recess the hearing for one minute.

(Thereupon a brief recess

was taken.)

MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
order, please.

Mr. Freeman, apparently Order No. R-4053
simply authorized a waterflood project in the Jalmat and the
Langlie Mattix Pool without making any reference to comminglin%
or allocation of production, or anything. It simply treated

the two pools as one pool for waterflooding purposes.

A Well, that's basically as I remember
when -- I mean I couldn't recall. There was digcussion at
the time in the engineering subcommittee as to trying to break

this out into what would be allocated to each zone, and the
information, it just wasn't there, and no one had run tests
on it, and --

0 » But apparently for unitization purposes

the entire interval was unitized and is the unitized formatiocn
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A Yes, sir.

0 So it was all common ownership. Now
there is common ownership as far as your leases here are
concerned.

A Yes, there 1is.

0 And you're offsetting a waterflood pro-
ject that was recognized as being commingled for waterflooding
purposes. Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
questions of Mr, Freeman? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

MR  CARR: Nothing further, Mr, Nutter.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 7058?

We'll take the case under advisement.

{(Hearing concluded.)
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The hearine will core to
order, nlonse.  He'll call now Case Number 706510,

HRLOPEARCE: Application of ffahioe 0i)
and Cattle Company for downiole commingling, Lea County, New
Mexico,

MR, CARR: May it please the ?xariner,
I'm William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fo,
appearing on behalf of the applicant. T have one witness.

MR, NUZTEPR: Will the witness stand and

be sworn, please?

(Vitness sworn.)

RENNETIH FPRFEMAN

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

o 7ill you state vyour name and place of
residence?

WY Rennetih A. TFreeman. I reside in Midland,
Texas.

Q Mr. Freeman, by whom are you employed

and in what capacity?
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hy T ovn Taheer 011 and Cattle Company and
I'm a poetroleurn enagineer,
N Bavae you nroviously testificed bhefore

-

this Cornission?

. Yes, I have,
o Are vou farmilisr with the apvlication

in this casc and the subject area?

A Yes, T oan.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificatioy
acceptable?
MR, MNUUTER: Yes, they are,
e 7711l vou briefly state what Tahoe seeks

with this avpplication?

A tle have three wells in the Lanclie
Mattix zone and we are wanting to downhole commingle these
three wells, and this was broucht about by the work that was
done by the Commission in May and July of this summer.

These wells we purchased in 1275. They
were drilled hy John Hill in Dallas, and we had purchased the
wells, and this is what brought it all aboeut.

Q Have you prepared certain erhibits for

introduction in this case?

S

A. Yes, I aave.
Q Will vou refer to what has been rarked
-
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for identification as Tahoe Fyhibit dumber One and 1T would
first dircct your attention to the first page of this cxhibit
angd ask vou to exnlain to !r. Tutter what this is?

A This is in reference to the liarrison
Ho. 1 Well and it iz a piat of the general area. TH'x out-
lined in yellow, cection No. 7, 25, 37, Lea County., Ii¢W Mexico
Ané it shows where these tnree wells are located.

o And the Harrison Well is located wvhere?
The larrison No. 1.

A, Tf we would turn to page two, it nas
the location. Tt's in Unit A of fection 7, Townshivn 25 South,
Range 37 Fast.

0. Does the first page of this exhibit
ghow the location of the Lanalie Jal flood?

A Yeg, it coes.

Q and where does that lie with wespect to

the subject wells?

A Tt has a conrron east boundary.
o It generally 1ies to the south?
. fell, it's to the north and to the east,

the Union Texas Langlie Mattix Unit.
0. And was an exception granted for the -~
to the vertical 1imits in the Langlie Mattix for this unit?

A ves, it was.
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wne that by ardey Mumboer n-40517
vos, dhowaty in 1970,
¢ You arne Familiar with the stady that the

Coranission made on wells fhat were connleted out, ©f aone in

—

this arca, are you rot?

3 Yos, 1 Al
o And thoye arc a number of wells in the

Lanalie Jal Unit, are +haere not, that are completcd ~t shal-
lower intervals than any of the three wells that are e sub-

ject of this application?

N Yes.
Q. Will vou now refer to the second vage

of this exhibit, your completion histofy, and surnarizc any
data that we haven't previously reviewed for My. lutter?

A viell, page WO js just the completion
history. which has where caging was set, where the tubing is,
and the pcrforations, anad how the well was completed as far
as the amount of acid and fracture treatment that was uscd.

Q. My, Freeman. will you now refor to the
next page of this exnibit, which is your diagranmatic sketch,
and reviewvw this for Mr. Nutter?

A {jell, this is just a aketch of the well
bore showing the casind; the 8-5/5ths, the 4-1/2, wheye the
perforations are, and where the tubing is set, and the pump

e
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aepin.

0 RNow do the neorforatians in this well
overlar the uppermost limit of the Langlie Mat.ix Pool?

A, ves, they do.
MR, NOTTYR:  Mr. Freeman, the schematic

diagram may need corrected.

Exhibit Two indicates the perforations

|8V

are from 3257 to 3513; nxhibit Three, from 3257 to 3515.
And the Runycn report mentions 2257 to
13. Which would be correct?
B I preparea this schematic from the
well file that we obtained from Mr. Hill and the 3257 to 3515

is correct, to my -- to this ~~ as far as I know. This isg

]

what is in our well file.
MR, MNUTTER:  Well, then Dxhibiit “wo
would ba {he one, it says 3513.
B, Correct. The perforations are 3257 --
just a moment here. The perforaticns are 3257 to 3513.
MR. HUTTER: Okay, then wefll correct
Exhibit Three, then.
A There are twelve holes.
MR, CARR: So then page three of this
exhibit should be corrected.

MR. NUTTER: To 13.
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i
M, CARN: Yos.

MR, NUTTTRD: Okay, qo ahcad.
0 Is the owncership in the Jalnat and the

Langlie Matiix cormon in the Harrison Mo. 1 Well?

A Yos. 1t i,
{ tould vou now rcfer to the next nage of

this exhibit and review the information contained thercon?

A This exhibit, I have prepared the npro-
duction data, and the cum production on the No. 1 Well to
312-31-79 is 40,367 barrels »f oil. And then I've broken it
down, January through August, by monthly volumes of oil, gas,

and water.

o And this well is producing quite a bit
of water?

A Yes, it is.

0 Wwill yvou now refer to the next vage of

this oxhibit an review this for Mr. lutter?

A This page was prepared by Union Texas
Petrecleum. It'. July, 1580. It shows the production of the
Langlie Jal Uni+*, and outlined in red is the Harrison lecase,
which comprises ell No. 1 that we're now discussing, and I
have shown that it is making 20 barrels of oil and 68 bharrels
of water, and you éan compare this to the various other wells

in the Langlie Jal Unit and see that it -- productionwise it's
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basically the same, and that's all thare iz Lo show.
0 ALl riani, @ill you now refer to the

next page of this exhibit, wiiich is the Commission forim C~1167

=

These are well tests that I had sub-

mitted to the Commission and it's dated March 4th, 1900, It
shows the llarriscon 1 as producing 40 bharrels of water and 32
barrels of 0il and 16 McfT of gas on the test that was itaken
February 25th.

) Will vou now refer to the last page of
this exhibit and explain to Mr. Nutter why it is included?

A This is in essence a backup of the
Union Texas report showing the production and the armount of
water cut, and the watevwflood is at this point 84 percent
water cut of total fluid, and our well is in the 77 percent
range. And we feol like if we can't downhole cormingle, that
we're going to lose a lot of oil.

0. ¥Vould it be possikle to segreagate pro-

duction between the Langlie Mattix and the Jalmat Pools?

’ »
VAP Savn WA A o v
A- In RSy RSrAAALL UL

t would be extremely

’-h

difficult.

0 Are the reservoir characteristics such
that underground waste would not result from this downhole
”

commingling application?

A ¥Will yvou restate that?
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o hre the reservoir characteristics such
that underground waste will wob rocult from downhole coramingl ine?
R, Thore would not be any wastoe by oom-
mingling.
o In your oninion will approval of this

application result in the recovery of hydrocarbons from the

Harrison lo. 1 that would otherwise not be rocoverced?

N Now would you refer to Exhiibit liumber
Two and review this exhibit for Mr, Hutter?

Ye night note that Exhibit Nuwmber Two
is similar to Exhibit Number One but it is for the Harrison
No. 2 Vlell,

A Well, Exhibit Number Two is the off-
setting 40-acre tract to the Harrison No. 1, The front page

i
H
LS

is the plzat of the area that wa have just discussed.

Page number two here is the corpletion

history on the Well lYo. 2. It is located in Unit #. Zection

—

2 lo Re ]
T, £0, o1

, Lea County, liew Mexico. It shows the casing and
cement data and the pexforations are 3127 to 3504, 14 holes
overall. And then what it was acidized and treated with.

Page three is a sketch of the wellbore

showing casing, perforations, the tubing, and the bottom hole

pump is set.
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hiesc perforations overlarn the
top of the Langlie Mattin?
B Yo, thoy do,

The next pace is the production data,
the cun production as ¢f 12-31-1979 was 30,540 barrels of
0il, And the breakdown is from Januarvy through August, 1980,
of both o0il, gas; and water,

o Wil vou now refer to the navt vage of
this exhibit?

R This is the same copy of +he Union Texas
Langlie Jal Unit, showing where it is in relationship to the
Ho. 2 Well, The Mo. 2 Well has a common easterly boundary
to the Union Texas Unit.

anéd the next page is the test data that
was taken February 26th, 1980, and we tested the well at 17
barrels of oil, 32 barrels ofF water, and 13 Mcf of cas.

And the last page is just another copy
of the Union Texas production data on the Langlie Jal water-
flood.

0. And now with the Harrison NHo. 2, would
it be possible to segregate the nroduction between the zones
in this well?

A No, it wouldn't.

¢ 2nd in your opinion would approval of
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thie application result in Che recovery of hydrocarbons fron
the I'nvrvicson Ho, 2 that wonldn't eothoreise e recovered?

A Veves o Lt owen s,

n Will vou now rofer to your I'vhibit Num-
ber Three and review this for !4, utter?

A, Page one showsa thae area wheve the Judy .
No. 1 is located. It's also in Scction 7.

I7 we co te page two, it is located in

Unit C of Section 7, was completed in 1974, and the producing

perforations are at 2814 to 2695,

Now -

Q How will vou refer --

b There arc also additional perforations,
I'd like to point out, at 3214 :o 3469, i€ vyou'll lash on
page three.

Q. Anad that's the diagrammatic sketch of
the well?

A. Yes, it is.

0 Will you explain to Mr. Hutter what the
status of this well is?

. We had asked for approval to complete

it in the Jalmat and we set a retrievable bridge plug and
perforated 2814 to 2895, and we treated the well and were at-

tempting to pull out the retrievable bridge plug, and the
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13
tubing narted, and it was decided by tha working intorest
ownars to leave it as suceh. S the byidee pluag is stuck at
2950, and this leaves Lho pevforvations from 22814 o 27070 apen,
which is orimarily in the Yares oone,

0 Liow vhat about the perforations indi-
cated frow 3214 te 34697 Ave they contributing any oas?

[

iR In my opinion they are not. YWe feel 1ik
they are plugged off with the retrievable bridge plug and the
sand that's on top of it.

0. 171131 you now refer to the next pace of
this esxhibit, the production data?

A £ will be noted that the production of
0oil was 14,655 barrels of o0il as of January 1, 1220, and
during 1980 we have made nc oil from the -~ this well, and it

-
‘

produces only gas and water, and it is currently averaging 41
Mcf a day, and it is heing classified as a stripper cas well.
Q will you now refer to the plat, which
is the next page in Exhibit ‘three?
B, Well, this is another copy of the Lanyly
Jal Unit, showing the Judy 1 has a common north boundary with
the Union Texas Unit, the Langlie Jal Unit.
0. Will you now review the data contained

on Form C-116, which is attached?

L. This shows that the test was taken Feb-

o
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1 L
-
2 ruary 27th, 1530, The well =ad~ no oil, 97 bharrels o7 water,
3 ana -,() My F enes
Y
4 e
2} Al e Pl Fdagsl }»"*\?‘3?
5
A, This ifa fusit anobher page of tho summa-
6
tion of Union Texas' waterfliond, siaowineg production, nmuber
s 7 y
;
: 8 of active wells, ot cetera.
L .
9 Q Mow, v, Freeman, I would direci: yvour
) . . ,
3 10 attentio to the report that was provared by Mr. Runyon con-
2 11 cerning the nool boundaries and the wells which appear to
1 12 be completed out of zone, and ask you in regard to the Judy
13 \ . : " . .
No. 1, what figure do they recite for the pool boundary in
= 14
that well?
15
B, It is referred to as 3335 feet.
16
. 17 0. Mow in the Judy Mo. 1 as now completed,
o 18 ar> all the perforations in the Jalmat zone?
i9 A, Ven, thns sva,
v 20 MR, oAt el CTanier, ab thlo Cima wo
21 vould request tiiat this poertion of £he case -—- we'ld Lllie to
§ 22 [} PR 1 T 1 1 . . -
: break tihis out of the case and ask that it be advertised as
23
] an exception to the wvertical limits of the Langlic Mathix
h 24
> Pool. We think that the testimony that we've subnitied would
¥ 5
% justify an order for an excerticn, due to the complction, or
27 the manner in which this well is completed, all the perfor-
S
28 ations are in one zone, and it would be inappropriate to go
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forward and attemplt to downhole corminale this produciion.

MR, onuenrns Vell, vou're assuring it's
establinhed t“hat there o no corrrunication -~

. ChRk: That's correct.

M2, NUTTER: - between the upnorrost
perforations and the lowernost porforations,

RO CARR: Mhat's correct.

HR. WUTTER: I'm not sure thoere isn't.

HPR. CARR: Okay. Well, if the testi-
mony appears to show that ail oI the production comes from
one zone, we would reqguest that we be permitted to scparate
the Judy MNo. 1 from the resi of the —~ £rom the other two

walls.,

MR, HD9TER: If ik's established that
there's no communication all of the verforatinns ara in the
Jalmat. There's no cormingliiyg --—

MR, CARR: That's right,

MR, NUTTER: There's no exception.
Tt's just an unusual method of separating the pools.

#MR. CARP: All right, well, we'll defer
then --

R, NUTTER: And 1f it's established
that this is the case, then that portion of this case can be

dismissed and the well is horme free,




- ! 16
" 2 MR, CARR:  Okay.
3 4 1 »
| 0. i, Trecoran, 13 there any -~ in your
4
opinion will approval oi tha app:ilication for the Mavrison 1,
5
6 2, and 3, result in the recovaery of hydrocarbons that would
! .
1 7 not otherwise be recovered?
4 .
B8 ) It would bo the larrison 1 -~
1 9 0 1 and 2 and tho Judy Wo. 1?
10 LY Yos, it would. I would like to woint
11 s s , . . s . -
out at tiis time, the Judy Wo. 1 is not making any oil.
12 .
o bo you have anvthing further vou'd like
13
to add to vour tcstimony here?
14
s a, I do not, othexr than I feel like these
16 wells are the same as the Union Texas Wells that are in the
17 Langlie Jal Waterflood Unit. At one time I worked for Union
18 Texas Petroleum and was unitization engineer and did a great
19 deal of work on the Lenglie Jal Unit, and I'm very familiar
20 . N - ') s f) Y o~ YA
with it, and I think if we compare the logs, which ¥ have
21 , . .
done, and so forth, these are all very comparable wells and
22
they have a common boundary.
23 ,
2% 0 wWill granting this application be in
25 the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste, and
26 the protection of correlative rights?
27 A Yes, it would,
28 Q fiere Exhibits One thrcocugh Three prepared
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by vou ox under vour dircction and supervision?

Yorurr, thoy wore,

R, CARR: AL this time, Mr. Matter,
re vould offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibits One through
Three.

MR, NUTTER: Tyhibits One throuah Three
will be admitted in evidence,

MR, CARRT: I have nothing further on

direct.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any qucestions of

CROSS TXAMINATION
BY MR. MNUTTER:

0. Mr. Freeman, on this Judy No. 1, when
was the -- where was the well oriaginally perforated, ;n the
lowermost verforations, those down there at 3214 to 34G3?

A Yes, sir.

0. Uh~huh., And when was the attempt made
to perforate in the upper portion, the 2814 to 952

A This was done in 1977.

Q And then the well produced from both

sets of perforations for a period of time, did it?

A ‘ Ho, sir. ITn 1977 when the pexforations
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from 2814 to 2825 werxre openaed up, the bridge plue and fish
was ~-- that all occurred at &he sone tire during the worlover
procedurc. aAnd there i5 o yreat nwber of working intorest
owners in this and theroe wa:s o nrobdem of getting thow o
gether as to whether we were going to clean this out and com-
mingle it, and asked to do this, and we wanted to toest what

just the Yates would do, and they decided they wanted to

leave it just as the upper zone, from 2814 to 2895.

Q Uh-huh.
A And so -~
Q So from 1974 until 1977 it produced

fron the lowermost perforations?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Then the attempt was made to open the
uppermost perforations and at that time, after perforating,
you tried to bull the bridge plug and had the trouble.

2. Yes, sir. What we did, the bridge
plug was set, the well was fracd, and went dovn to wash the
sand off of it, got it cleaned out and released the bridge
plug and it stuck. There was additional sand that fell in
on top of it, and the tubing was pulled in two.

0. Okay, now is that tubing in thc bridge

- plug open at +he bottom or did the bridge plug seal off the

bottom of the tubing?
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’ 2 A, The bridge pluo seals off the bottom of
i
3 . . . iy X ,
o the tubing. This was just to fishk ont the -- there is not an
4
opening in the bridge plug.

9
rd
6 ¢ This tubing was not production tubing.

This is the tubing that you went in to try to pull the bridge

M i ol A
~

8 plug,
, 9 A Corxrect.,
3
E 10 0 So therc's no opening down here at the
5 11 : . .
, bridge plug?
12 .
IR Nc¢, there is not.
13
Q MNow you did pull the bridge plug up from
-~ 14
its original seating position, dida't you?
15
16 A It came up 25 to 30 foot.
17 0. Before the tubing parted.
18 » A Yos, sir.
19 0. Now do you thiink it broke its scal at
20 | that time?
21 s Sy sy . .
0. I think there's a possibility that it
22
broke its seal, but with this sand and so forth that uas
23
2 fallen in on top of it, I feel that it is packed off.
> o low how do you know that that sand is
J
26 there?
;; 27 M ¥e went in to try and get on top of the
28 tubing and our overshot would not go éown, and so this wculd




o st

L

s

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
75)
23
24
25
26
27

28

20
roquive vunnlng washover pive Lo circulate thie sand off, and
the woriiing interest owners did not want to spend the noney
at that {tire.

{ Now would this be sand frem the uppermosﬁ

perforations, or this would Le frac sand that was used to —-

to frac the urpermost perforations when yvou made that comple-

tion?

A Yes, it's sand from the uppermost per-
forations.

0 Ckay. Neow did the producing character-

istics of the well prior to the time it was dead —-- now we
realize that it was dead at tho tine you worked it over. What
were the producing characteristics of it prior to the time

you worked it over? Before it went dead, I mean? Vas it an
oil well?

A es, i+ was. It made about 2 teo 3 bar-

B
-
3

rels of 0il a day and about 90 barrels of water. And tnis
was uneconomical.

d And how about gas production?

E, It had avbont -- I'm gecing to estimate

the gas on it. It had about 20 Mcf a day from the lower zone.

0. Pnd then the thing went completcly dead?
2, Yes.
Q. Thea when you established production fror
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the uppesnoest purforations,

are sealad off,

no oil at thig time?

he]

h.

whataver numbexr -- it'

north of the Judy 1.

Yell No.

doned, and in my opinion, locking at the logs and what was in

the well file,

pointed out by the wells

0
water into that No,

A,

don't tuink it's goinog iun tie right svot.

voulre mrodiue

68, this shows no production.

this is »a

€9

sasunine the Yourer perforations

ines AL Mo of gas per <dav with
o ‘ Mol 182 arrels of wator,
SLil) ovoducing water.
mad if vou'll notice on the Imion Texas

-

5 the next ~~ third from the last page.

Pxhibit Three.

If you'll look at the Well No. 79.

Okay.

63

mion Texas Well is abandoned,

Uh-huh.
™ho well dirvectly --

No. 69 directly

That's an injection well,
That's an injection well, and then their]
It's temoorarily aban-
verv ticht area, and I think it's
ae north,

to

wel!, thev are getting an awful lot of

1
H

nGw, cocordine te this leoond.

Yes, thoy are, the question is, I

I think they have
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channcling, and T think thio is way Well No. 70 and ©2 has
beeon abandonnad,  Hut yvou can Yookl just to the north of 69,
Well %4, is 2 barrels of oil and 10 barrels of wator, and
this was very similar to vhar (Lo Judy 1 owas deing prior to
the decision being made o cone un the hole and comvlete it
in these upper nerforations.

0 Now do you have any idea on the larrison
1 and 2 what percentage off (e production would be coming
from the pexforations thaﬁ are in the Jalmat Pool &nd what
percentage of tne production would be coming from the perfor-
ations that are in the Langlie Mattix Pool?

) o, sir, I would not. There's never
been any tests since I'vc operated these wells where we have
straddled these perforations, and I just couldn't speculate
on that. I dJdo not know.

0. tiell, it's customary in commingling
cases, Wr. Freeman, to allocate production to each of the
pools that's being commingled. Jhat formula should the vi-
sion use in allocating your production?

k. I can't answer that because I just don't
know. When we wer~ 'ith Union Texas, or I was working with
Union Texas, this was discussed in the engineering subcommit-
tees, and so forth, and that time they were thinking that 20

to 25 percent would com2 from the upper zone, or the Jalmat,
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but in my opinion thero was noever anyinine sowvy firn that you
could base that on.,
i How you nentioned that Union “exas had

an exenption to the vertica: lLinit rule for this -~ the Langli

1

Jdal Unit, is that corrcci?

R Yes, siy, Lt is.

Q Is an ecxception to permit comminagling
in the poeols or is it an cxception that adjusts the vertical
limity of the pools for that area?

2. Well, it -~ it's an exemption -- or ex-
ception R-520 -- no, I‘n sorxry, let’'s seec., It's exemption

R-4051 that was granted in 1270, and the wells, the maximum --

Q R what? R-5 --

h. R-40E1.

Q 4051,

A Yes, siv. And it shows the amount that

the vertical limits can c¢ross, and the jpaximum depnih has been
278 feet.

Q Well, was the exception granted on an
individual well basis, then, or a unit basis?

A To my knowledge it was granted on a
unit basis, All these wells were granted at one time when
the waterflood was established, or the unit was established.

MR, NUTYER: Mr. Cary, I think it would
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e appropriate that w Gl Lot AESEN
.y T,
M, CART Q.
(AR M ETRI TR R T Ay N - LS ~ Y -
VL HUHTEY . And Jook at it and soc how

Union rTexas was handlcoda,

P11 yvaecess the hearing for ono minute.

(Thercunon a brief recess

wae Laken.)

NUTTIIR: The hearing will come to
order, pleasco.

Mr. Froeepan, apparently Order lo. R-4051
simply authorized a watcrflood nroject in the Jalmat and the
Langlie !Mattix Pool without making any reference to comminglin

or allocation of production, or anything. It simply treated

the two pools as one poeol Ffor waterflooding purposes.

I8 Wall, ithat's basically as 1 rerember
when -~ I mean I couldn't recall. There was discussion at

the time in the engineering subcommittee as to trying %o break
this out inte what would be allocated to each zone, and the
informatiecn, it just wasn't there, and no one had run tests

on it, and -~

0. But apparently for unitization vnurposes

the entire interval was unitized and is tihe unitized formation
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S Wers, DALY,

0 S it owas arl o conmon ownershin, row
there is cormnon ownership as fanr as your leases hore ave
concornoed,

. Yes, theve ig,

Q Anao you're offsetting a waterfliood vro-

ject that was recognized as being commingled for watcrflooding
purposes. Okay.
MR, NUTTLER: 2&vre there any further
questions of Mr. Freeman? iiec may be excused,
Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?
MR  CARR: Hothing further, Mr. !MNMutter.
MR. HUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Humber 70587

fe'll take the case under advisement.

(flearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICA TD
I, SALLY W. BOYD,
the foregoing Transcript of
tion Division was reported by me;
is a full,

true,

by me to the best of my ability.

Cc.s.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that
rearing before the 0il Conserva-
+hat the said transcript

and correct record of the hearing, prepared
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease: Harrison, Well No. 1
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix - Seven Rivers Queen
Fee Lease

Location: Unit Letter A, 660' FNL & 860' FEL of Section 7, Township 25-S,

Range 37-E

Spud: 12-8-73

Complete: 3-5-74

T.D. 3642' PRTD 3600°' Elev. 3174' GL

12-1/4"

hole, 8-5/8" @ 357" w/175 sx.

7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3636"' w/375 sx.

2-3/8" tbg. @ 3515'

Perfs:

1.

3257' - 3513' w/12 shots (overall)

Perf'd Seven Rivers Queen 3257' - 3513"' w/12 shots, Acidized wit
1000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/30,000 gals gelled fresh wtr.
40,000# sand. Ran pmp & rods & hung well on prod.

h
&
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A 2

Harrison Well No. 1

Lea County, New Mexico
Langlic-Mattix  Seven Rivers Queen
A, $-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 40,367 0il

1980 011 (bbls)
January 825
February 726
Maxch 685
April 632
May 742
June 626
July 550

August 704

Gas (MCF)

395

356

338

338

326

319

305

330

Wtr.(bbls)

1151
10132

963
1000
1111
1100
1108

1114
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UNION

TEXAS PETROLEUM

A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

LANGLIE - JAL UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WELL

MONTH

TEST - DATA
/d‘viif - /8280

SCALE IN FEET

7000 o w00 4000
j . —1 4 ]
| ey —=

MIDLAND CISTRICT
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GAS-0OIL RATIO TESTS

Ciile
Rovised lel=68

perator Pool ' | County
Tahoe OIl & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
ddress TYPE OF m ,
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST = (X) | Scheduled [X] Completion [ Spectat [)
T were LOCATION GATEOF |3|CHOKE| TBG. | OAILY [oersr] FROD. OURING TEST GAS - GIL
LEASE NAME z ALLOW- | [eor | WATER | GRAV.] OIL . GAS . RATIO
NO. u s T R TEST a| SIZE PRESS.| AgLE |wouns| BBLS. | OIL | BBLS | M.CoF. CV.FT/B8L!
Ramsey State 1 | E| 36 24| 37| 2/29/60 P| -- | 20 2 |24 50 35| 2 10 5,000
2 X 36 24 37 , 2/25/80 P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36- 24 37 | 2/28/80 p - 20 2 24 1 35 2 15 7,500
4 M| 36| 24| 37 | 2/27/80 P! == 20 2 24 .51 35 2 9 4,500
. 5 | N| 36| 24 | 37 | Shut in - | .
6 D 36 24 _ 37 2/25/80 P | -~ 20 | 8 24 6 35 7 50 79143
Harrison ! 1 A 7 25 37 2/25/80 p — 25 23 24 40 38 32 16 500
! 2 H 7 25 37 2/26/89 p - 25 20 24 32 38 17 13 765
_w | |
Judy 1 {¢c| 7| 25| 37| 2727780 P | -- 25 | 0 2¢ |97 —| - 70 -
: 3 M F 7 25 wuv 2/28/80 p - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 V\Nmo
.. i b
t&u% State ! l !t ¢ 21 25 37 2/26/80 ® | —= 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
_‘ 2 H 2 25| 37 | 2/27/80 P | -~ 25 0 24 0 - 0 285 -
] rd
: |
i
- L]

Ne weil will be assigned an sliowable greater than the smount of oll produced on the official test.

During gas-oil ratle test, each well shall hs produced st a rate not excesding the top unit sllowsble for the pool in which we!! Is
locatad by more than 25 percent. Operstor (s encruraged to take advantage of this 25 percent (olsrance In order that well cen be asalgned:
‘incieasad sllowadles when suthorized by the Commlisston,

Gas volumes must be reported in MCF meacured st € pressure base of 15,025 psla end s temperaturs of 60° F, Specific gravity base
will be 0.€0,

Repert ¢casing prassure In lleu of subing precsure for any well producing through casing.

Mal! originsl ana ene copy of thio report ti the district office of the New Mexico Oll Conssrvation Commisslon in accordance with
Rufe 301 and sppropriate peocl rules.

I hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief,

.
. Ve
o \IJY‘ |(\!\\4 s e ey . . r\

L " .m.:a.:fa :
Petroleum Engineer
{Tide)
March 4, 1580
(Date)
g n
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980
CRRGLTE=IRT UNTT Mvﬂogmndv

Soven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)

1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS wmwo;

%a\,\.\\

. ’ \\O»z.
GOUCTICH
OTL (BELS.

FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPT. ¢TI, ﬁab<. DEG oo
Allovable 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,370 28,396 27.480 20 196 . ]
.v«@a:nma 27,208 24,801 25,562 24,174 24,998 23,253 24,005,
Dailv Average 878 gao 218 806 BOG 115 774,
Cumuiative since Unitization] 2,859,876 > RBA 6771 2.910.029 2,934,203 2,959,201 5 982,454!. 3,006,459
WATER {BBLS.) . -
Produced v30.7370 114,360 124,703 109.050 197 438l _ 118,971 123,96
Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,083 3,635 3,950 3,966 3,99
Percent 1otal Fluid 83% 82% 83% 82% R3% A £ 84
mwm:awwmwm<m Since Unitization] 6,262,763 6.377,123 6,501,826 6.610,876! 6,733,314 6.852,285 6,97 i P
|
Produced 28,550 27,33 28,416 28,242 30,708 31.087 32.923
.GOR 1,049 1,107 1,121 1,168 1,228 1,337 1,372
.__Cumulative <Tnce Unitization | 3,057,211 3,084,541 3.112,953 3,141,205{ 3,171.913 3.203,000{ 3,235,923
[NJECTION
~WATER (BBLS.) _ \
Injected 324,178 288,43 325,593 275,086 282,624 265,924 326,717
Daily Average 10,457 9,9 10.503 9,170 9,117 8,864 10,519
Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403,665 34,692,093 35.017,688135,292,774 75 .575,398135,841,322136,168,0:19
WELL STATUS
Prcducing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Prodacing Inactive ] ] 1 ] 1 1 1 .
In.ection Active 39 19 39 39 19 40
Injection_Inactive f 6 6 o 6 5 b
Wa-er supply Active ] 1 ] 1 1 ] ]
Wa-er supply lnactive 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 0

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT 3-1-71

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION

WATER INJECTION BEGAN 5-23-72

.3
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" COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease: Harrison, Well No. 2
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Queen
Fee Lease

Location: Unit Letter H, 1980C' FNL & 660°' FEL of Sectjion 7, Township 25-§,
! Range 37-E

Spud: 5-~24-74

Complete: 9-15-74

T.D. 3610 P.B.T.D. 3570' Elev. 3147'

12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 335' w/175 sx.

7-7/8% hole, 4-1/2" @ 3602' w/325 sx.

2-3/8" tbg. @ 3565'

Perfs: 3127' - 3504" w/14 shots (overall)

1. Perf'uSevenRivers Queen 3127' - 3504' w/14 shots, Acidized w/
2000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/28,000 gals gelled fresh wtr.
& 40,000# sand. Ran pmp & rods & hung well on prod.
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Harrison Well No. 2

Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Queen
H, §-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 30,540 0i1

1980 0il (bbls)
January 406
February 357
March 338
April 312
May 365
June 308
July 271

August 347

Gas (MCF)

323

291

277

276

266

261

249

270

Wtr.(bbls)

942
828
778
811
909
900
907

911
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A OIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

LANGLIE - JAL UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

T IO A LI TR AT

P R

WELL TEST - DATA
MONTH _cZef - /7¢O

SCALE IN FEET
7000 ° : 1000
» —

LIV MIDUAND OISTRICT

Cl, S ol

Jx.s




- e e w Wrms WAWIIM RIS W | INIY R ITHVI I T IY nlm—ﬂ
GA5-OIL RATIO TESTS rovtand 1o1o6
Opetotor Dool ' | County
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
Address _n_-<—um OF “ . . . . »
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST — (X) | Schedued [X) Completion [_) Speciat )
WELL LOCATION J oATEoF |2lcrokel TBs. | DAILY T“u; PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OIL
LEASE NAME < ALLOW- | yoyy | WATER | GRAV.] OIL |, GAs - RATIO
NO. u s r R TEST w| SIZE |PRESS.| ABLE |wouns! BELS, | OIL | BBLS | M.C.F, GU.FT/BBL _
Ramsey State 2 E 36 24 37 2/29/80 p - 20 Z 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000 . . .
2 X 36 24 37 2/25/80 W —- 20 | 2 29 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36| 24 37 2/28/80 P | -- 20 2 24 1. 35 2 15 7,500 . ' .
4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500 '
. 5 N 36 24 37 Shut in - .
6 D 36 24 37 2/25/80 P - 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 Nwld3
lb,ﬂn.u..ug 1 A 7 25 37 2/25/80 P - 25 33 24 40 38 32 16 500
2 H 7 25 37 2/26/80 P - 25 20 24 32 38 17 13 - 765
Judy 1 c 7| 25| 37 | 2/727/80 P | -- 25 0 24 |97 | - 70 -
3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 P - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 w\w:mo
mmw.w State 1 G 2 25 37 2/2¢/80 p | ~-- 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
2 | H 2| 25| 37 | 2/27/80 P | -- 25 0 24 0 - 0 285 P
No well will be assignsd sn sliowable grester than the amount of i} produced on thie officia! test. w I rn«nv% cn_._“:.w that the above information
During ges-eil retio test, sach wsll shall be proCuced at a rate not excesding the top unit sllowrbis for the poo! In which well Is is true and cormplete to the best of my know-
lecated by more than 25 percent. Operaior is encouraged to taks advantege of this 25 purcent tolerance In order that well ¢an be assigned: led e n:m vn:_;. ~
‘Incressed -:o.luv:- when sutherized by the Commliasion. m i .
Gas volumes musl be reported in MCF messured st & pressure base bf 15,025 psis and s temperature of 60° F, Specii/ic gravity basg
will be 0.60, .
Report caslng preseure (n lieu of tublng pressurs for any well producing through casing.
Mail original and ene copy <f this report te the district ‘offtce of the New Mexico Oll Conmervetion Commlisalon In sccordance with - \Vr\ Icu.\\W e ey 2
Rule 301 and sppropriste peol rulse. Vs ——>r 3...!::5.M - :
< C Petroleum Engineer
. ’ ' (Tide) ' ’
March 4, 1980 :
’ {Date)
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- - UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
s xpx\e : MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPQORT ~ YEAR_1980
o _ 1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLANDG, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE-JAL Ul mqumnﬁv
, N : Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
. \_ JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPT, 06T, NV 0] o
PRODUCTION
TOIL (83LS. .
Allowable _ 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,370 28,396 27.480 28398 _
. __Produced _ 21,208 24,801 25,352 24,174 24,998 23,253} 24,005
Daily Average S 818 855 818 806 804 115 774
Cumulative Since Unitization] 2,859,876 2.884.6771 2.910.029 2,934,203} 2,94%9,201] 2,982,454 3,006,459
WATER [BBLS.) _ N
Produce 130.737} 114,36 124,703 109.0501 122,438} 118,971] 123,961
__Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,023 3,635 3,950 3,966 .
Percent Total Fluid 83% 82 83% 824 834 844, ge4l )
CumuTative Since Unitization | 6.262.763, 6.377.123 6,501,826 6.610.876] 6,733.314| 6.852,285| 6,970’
GAS_[NCF]
Produced 28,550 27,334 28,416 28.242 30,708 31.087 32.923
_GOR 1,049 1,104 1,121 1,168 1,228 1.337 1,372
. Cumulative Since Unitization| 3,057,211 3,084,541 3,112,963 3,141,205 3,171,913} 3,203,000} 3,235,923
INJECTION
WATER (BBLS.) ‘ s
Injected 324,178] 288,430 325,593 275,086} 232.624] 265,924| 326,717 .
Daily Average 10.457 9,946 10.503 9,170 9,117 8,864 10,5439
Cumutative Since Unitization (34,403,665 34,692,099 35.017,688135.,292,774135,575,398135,841,322136,168.019
WELL STATUS |
Producing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 |
’rocucing Inactive ] 1 1 ] 1 1 1
Injection Active 39} 39 39 39 39 AQ 19
Injection [nactive 6 b 6 6 5 &
Water Supply Active ] ] 1 1 1 1 1
Water Supply Inactive 0 0 0 0 0 0 _

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT

3-1-7

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATICN

WATER INJECTION BEGAN _5-23-72
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease: Judy, Well Wo. 1
Poll Name: Langlie-Mattix  Seven Rivers Qucen

Fee Lease

Location: Unit Letter C, 950' FNL & 1980' FWL of Section 7, Township 25-§,
Range 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico
Spd: 1-24-74 Comp. 4-2-74
T.D. 3617' P.B.T.D. 3600’ Elev. 3158' GL
12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" € 348' w/175 sx.
7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3617' w/325 sx.
2-3/8" Tbg. 2490' - 2511’

Producing Perfs 2814' - 2895'

1. Perf (Seven Rivers Queen) 3214' - 3469' w/15 shots (overall), Acidized
with 1000 gals; Fracture treated w/30,700 gals gelled fresh wtr. & 40,000 #

sand, Ran pmp & rods & hung well on production.

In 1977 well dead, Ran Gamma Ray & Collar Log 2650' - 3460'. Perf'd
2814"' - 2895°'. CO2 acid & sand frac (2814'-2895') max psi 3900, SI 1000 psi

Ran RBP & 94 jts. tbg., loaded tbg. to clean around BP. Picked up & un-
s2ated BP moved 25'-30' & tbg. parted. WIH with overshots & Lumper sub,

caught fish but couldn't jar locse, POOH. WIH & cut fish @ 2575°'.
seatnipple & 81 jts. tbg. Ran Tap & rods & hung well on prod.
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; Judy No. 1

Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie—Mattix geven Rivers Queen
c, S-7, T-25-5, R-37-E

Production Data
Cum. to 12-31-79 14,655 0il

1980 0il (bbls) Gas (MCF) Wtr.(bbls)
January -0- 1580 3030
February -0- 1374 4799
March -0- 1357 3038
April -0~ 1388 3020
May -0- 1432 3266
June -0~ 1225 3190
July -0- 1264 3182
August -0~ 1403 3190
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION
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NE MEGAILY Ul LUNDERVA 1ION COMMISSION

GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS

Cellg
Revised =185

Operator Pool ’ [ County
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
Address TYPE OF “ . ’
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST - (X ! Scheduled [X] Completion ) special ]
WELL LOCATION DATEOF |3|CHOKE| TBG. | DAILY REY CROD. CURING TEST GAS - OIL
LLEASE NAME < ALLOW- |y | wATER| GRAV.] OIL |, Gas . RATIO
NO. v s T R TEST »| SIZE |PRESS.| ABLE |wouns| B8BLS. | OIL | BBLS. | M.C.F. Gu.F7/BBL
Ramsey State 1z E 36 24 27 2/25/80 P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000
2 K| 36 24 37 2/25/80 p| -~ 20 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36| 24 37 2/28/80 p - 20 2 24 1 35 2 15 7,500
4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 P | == 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500
. 5 N | 36 | 24 | 37 | Shut in -~ .
6 D 36 24 37 2/25/80 P | =~ 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 79143
Harrison i A 7 25 37 | 2/25/80 P -~ 25 33 24 40 38 | 32 16 500
2 H 7 25 37 2/26/80 P - 25 20 24 32 38 17 13 765
; ! _
” Judy _ 2 c 7| 25 37 | 2/27/80 P | =~ 25 0 24 97 - == 70 -
WA | 3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 p - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 V\uMo
, Hale State 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 P | -- 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
. 2 | H| 2| 25| 37 | 2/27/80 | ~- | 25 0 |24 | 0 - o | 285 o

No well will be astigned sn slicwable grester than the smount of oI} produced on the official test,

Dusring gas-ofl retio test, each well shall be producsd st & rate not exceoding the top unit allowable for the poel In which waell |»
locsted by more than 25 pescent, Opersior ls encoursged to take advantege of this 25 percent tolesance in order that well can ba sesigned
“incrosced allowables when suthorised by the Commission.

Gas volumss must be reported In MCF messured ot » ...-_.-E_. base bf 15,025 pais snd a temperature of 60° F. Spetific gravity base

will be 0.60.

Report cosing pressure In lisu of tubing pressure for sny well producing through casing.

Mall originel and one copy of this report teo the district offlce of the New Mexico

Rule )03 and appropriate pool rules.

L

Oll Conservation Commisstion In eccordance with

I hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belicf,

+9
Pe ! o4 \ [\
E - I B T N A

7 I a.::n::i .
Petroleum Engineer
(Title)

March 4, 1980

(Date)

o o e m——— < ———— A
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

" a\\\,\ MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980
1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 LANGLIE-JAL UNLT Mvﬂoumndv
. N : Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
|1 | |
. \ / /3 FEB. MAR. APR, MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPT, 0T, NOY.. REG,
PRODUCTION | | |
“TOIL (BBLS.. v
ATlowable 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,3700 28,396]  27.480] 28 105 . .
Produced 1 27,208 24,801 25,3520 24,178) 24,998l 23 283] 24 005
Daily Average 878 81 806 806 775 714

85
Cumulative Since Unitization| 2 ,859.876] 2,884,677 2.910.029 2,934,203 2 959 201] 2,982,454] 3,006,459

WATER (BBLS. ) , v
Produced 130.7370 _ 114.36 124,704 109,050t  122,438i 118,971] 123,961
Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,023 3,635 3,950 3,966 3
Percent Total Fluid 824 E 82% 834 R4%
Cumulative Since Unitization] 6,262,763 6,377,123 6,501,826 6.610,876; 6,733,314| 6,852,285 6,970
GAS (MCF)
Produced 28,550 27,33¢ 28,416 28,242 30,708 31.087 32,923
.GOR 1,049 1,10 1,121 1,168 1.228 1.337 1,372
.__CumuTative Since Unitization] 3,057,211} 3,084,541 3,112,963 3,141,205 3,171.913| 3.203,000] 3,235,923
INJECTION
T WATER [BBLS.) : ,
[njected 324,178) 288,430 325,593}  275,086]  282.624] 265.924] 326,717
Daily Average 10,457 9,946 10,503 9,170 9,117{ - 8,864 10,539

Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403,665] 34,692,099 35,017.688135.292,774135,575,398135,841,322136,168.039
WELL STATUS

Producing A:tive 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Producing Inactive 1 1 1 1 1 ] 1
Injection Active 39 39 39 39 19 40 39
Injection Inactive o 6 b 6 B 6
Water Supply Active ] 1 1 1 1 1 ]
Water Supply Inactive Q 0 0 0 0 0 Q

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT 3-1-71

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION

4ATER INJECTION BEGAN__ 5-23-72
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease: Harrison, Well No. 1
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix -~ Seven Rivers Queen

L=l

Fee Lease

o
b o o Bt o n e

Location: Unit Letter A, 660' FNL &£ 260" FFL of Section 7, Township 25-S,
Range 37-E
3 . & Spud: 12-8-73

Complete: 3-5-74

: : T.D. 3642° PBTD 3600 Elev. 3174' GL
& - 12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 357' w/175 sx.
b ? 7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3636' w/375 sx.

2-3/8" tbg. @ 3515°'

s : Perfs: 3257 - 35 w/12 shots (uverall)

; \;; 1. Perf'd Seven Rivers Queen 3257' - 3513' w/12 shots, Acidized with
- 1000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/30,000 gals gelled fresh wtr. &
4 40,000 sand. Ran pmp & rods & hung well on prod.
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! Harrisen Well No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie-Mattix Seven Rive

A, §-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 40,367 0il

1980 03l (bbls) Gas_(MCF) Wer. (bbls)
January 825 395 1151
February 726 356 10613
March 685 338 963
April 632 338 1000
May 742 326 1111
319 1100

June
305 1108

! Jnly
330 1114

August
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NEW MEAICY Ul CUNDEHRVA 1 ION COMMISSION cis
GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS movined 1158
stator Pool ' | County
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. | Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
dress TYPE OF : . : . ot
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST ~ (X} | Scheduled [X] Completion [_] special )
WELL LOCATION DATEOF |3|CHOKE| TeG. | DAILY [HE0T PROD. QURING TRST GAS -~ OlL |
LEASE NAME < ALLOW-1 sy | WATER | GRAV.] OIL GAS . RATIO
NO. u s T R TEST w| SIZE PRESS. ABLE |wouns| BBLS. | OIL | BBLS | W.C.F. CU.FT/BBL _
Ramsey State 1 By 364 24| 37 | 2/29/80 P | ~- 20 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000
2 XKL 36 24 37 2/25/60 P | == 20 2 24 C .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36 24 37 2/28/80 o - 20 2 24 1. 35 2 15 7,500 . ’ .
L4 | M| 36| 24| 37| 2727780 | -- | 2 2 |24 50350 2 9 4,500
. | 5 | N| 36| 24 37 | Shut in - .
6 D 36 24 37 2/25/80 P | -- 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 79143
Harrison 1 A 7 25 37 2/25/80 p - 25 33 24 40 38 32 16 500
2 H 71 251 37 | 2/26/80 P | -~ 25 20 24 |32 38 | 17 13 765
Judy 1 (o 7 25 37 2/27/80 P | -- 25 0 24 97 - - 70 -
3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 p - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 u\u.mo
Hale State 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 P | -- 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
2 H 2 25 37 2/27/80 P | -= 25 + 0 24 0 - 0 285 y -
Ne woll will be assigned an elioweble grester than the smount of oll produced on the oificial test. [ rn«nvw nn_A:.% that the avove information
During gss-oll ratio test, ench well ahsll be produced st a rate not exceesding the top unit sllowsble for the pool in which weil is is true and no_.:v_nwn to the best of my know-
._on-.oa by more then 1S percent. Opersior is encouraged to take sdvantage of this 25 percent tolsrance In order thet well can be sseigned: _ommo and belief, . “o
Incrensed sllowabies when suthorized by the Commission,
Gase <L_:l.- must be reported in MCY messured at & pressure base bl 15,025 pala end & temperature of 60° ¥, Spetllic gravity base’
witl be 0.40.
Report cesing pressure in lisu of tubing preseure {or sny well producing through casing. T .
Mell originsi snd ene copy of this report to the district office of the New Moxlco Oll Conservation Commisaton In eccordance with B \lv!- |.n.\\.\ g ey 2
Rule 101 snd epprépriats peel rules. 7T Sigature) .
) < o Petroleum Engineer
: (Tidse) ' B
March 4, 1980
. . {Date)

»
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

o, : MONTHLY FLUXD INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980
: 1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE=JAL UNIT Project)
. - u Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY SEPL. 0CT., —  NOV. DEG,
PRODUCTION |
0OIL wmwrmn :
_ Allowable - 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,370 28,396 27 .480 28,39 '
. __Produced 27,208 2a. 801l 25,3520 24174  24,998] 23,2831 24,005
Daily Average . 878 £55 81 806 R0A 115 774
Ctmulative Since Unitization] 2 859 876] 2,884 .677 2.910.029] 2,934,2031 2,959,201} 2,982,454} 3,006,459
WATER (BBLS.) N
Produced 130,737 114.36 124,703 109,050t 122,438! 118,971 123,961
. _Daily Average 4.2] 3,943 4,02 3,635 3,950 3,966 31,999
Percent Total Fluid . 83% 827 83 82% 234 84% %
m>mcacwwwm<m Since Unitization| 6.262,763] 6,377,123 6,501,826] 6,610,876 6,733.314| 6,852,285 6.970%
N
Produced 28,550 27,33 28,416 28,242 30,708 31.087 32,923
.GOR 1,049 1,10 1,12] 1,168 1,228 1,337 1,372
.~ Cumulative Since Unitization| 3.057.211] 3.084,541 3,112,963 3,141,205( 3,171.913] 3,203,000] 3,235,923
TNJECTION
" WATER (BBLS.) . .
Injected 324,178 288,430  325,5931  275,086] 282.624| 265,924} 326,717
Daily Average 10.457 9.9 10,503 9,170 9,117 8,864 10,539
Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403,665 34,692,094 35,017.688135.,292,77435,575,398|35,841,322136,168.,039
WELL STATUS
Producing Active 48 48 48 43 48 48 .48
Producing Inactive 1 1 1 1 1 1
Injection Active 39| 19 39 34 19 an 19
Injection Inactive 6 6 6 5 6
Water Supply Active 1 1 ] ) 1 ] ]
Water Supply Inactive 0 0 ) n 0 0

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT  3-1-71

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION

WATER INJECTION BEGAN__5-23-72
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease: Harrison, Well No. 2
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Queen
Fee Lease

Location: Unit Yetter H, 1980' FNL & 660' FEL of Section 7, Township 25-3,
Range 37-E

Spud: 5-24-74
Complete: 9-15-74
T.D. 3610° P.B.T.D. 3570' Elev. 3147

12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 335" w/175 sx.

7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3602' w/325 sx.
2-3/8" tbg. @ 3565°

Perfs: 3127' -~ 3504°' w/14 shots (overall)

1. Perf'dSevenRivers Queen 3127' - 3504' w/14 shots, Acidized w/
2000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/28,000 gals gelled fresh wtr.
& 40,000# sand. Ran Pmp & rods & hung well on prod.
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Harrison Well No. 2
Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie-Mattix  Seven Rivers Queen

H, S-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Production Data
Cum. to 12-31-79 30,540 0il

1980 0il (bbls) Gas (MCF)
January 406 323
February 357 291
March 338 277
April 312 276
May 365 266
June 308 261
July 271 249

August 347 270

wtr . (bbls)

942

828

778

811

909

900

907

911
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPQRATION

LANGLIE - JAL UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WELL TEST - DATA
MONTH _¢Zef, - /7¢O
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- NEW MEAILU Ul CUNDERVATION COMMISSION che
GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS Fovived 1188
Opetator Pool ’ t County
Tahoe Oil & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
Address _.«.J.vm OF “ L , Lt
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 |TEST — (@) | Scheduted [X) Complatior. ] Spectal [
WELL LOCATION OATE OF |3|cHokE| TeG. | PAILY vewirn|  PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OIL :
LEASE NAME pt ALLOW- | ¢ /yr | WATER | GRAV.| OIL . GAS . RATIO
NO. | ¢y s T R TEST »| SIZE PRESS.| AgLE |wouns | BBLS. | OIL | BBLE | MC.F, GV.FT/BBL _
Ramsey State 1 E 36 24 37 2/29/80 p - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000
I 2 X 36 24 37 2/25/80 p - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36-1 24 37 2/28/80 P == 20 2 24 1l 35 2 15 7,500 . ' : .
4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500 ’
. 5 | N| 36| 24| 37 | Shut in - :
6 D 36 24 37 2725780 p - 20 8 24 ] 35 7 50 79143
Harrison 1 A 4 25 37 | 2/25/80 P | -~ 25 33 24 |40 | 38| 32 16 500
2 H ? 25 37 | 2/26/80 P | == 25 20 24 32 38 | 17 13 765
Judy 1 (o 7 25 37 2/27/80 W - 25 o 24 97 —- - 70 -
3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 p - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 7,750
b .
.wh Hale State 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 p | -- 25 21 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
m 2 | H 2| 25| 37 | 2/27/80 P | -- | 25 0 24 0 -1 o0 285 P
1 .
g
No wall will te sesigned an sllowable grester than the amount of oll produced on the official test, . ! rnwng\ annn:v. that the above information
Durlng gas-ail retio test, each weil shall be produced at a rate not exceeding the top unit allowabls for the pool in which well is is true and ooBEn_.n to the best of my know-
lecaied by more then 23 percent, Operstor Is encouraged 10 take advantage of thls 25 percent tolerance In order that well can be sssigned: ~nmmn psm vu:am. . e
‘incrossed o__c.lnc_: when authorizsd by the Commission. .
Gas volumes must be reported in MTY messured sl & pressure bace Of 15,025 pela and & temperaturs of 60° F, Bpeciflc gravity base
will be 0.60,
Report cining preseure In lieu of tubing prevsure for sny well producing through casing. .
Mall original and sne copy of this report to tha district office of the New Mexico Oll Conservation Commission in uccordance with = wJV‘ Inh.\\4\ ) - . . .
Rule 301 end appropriste poal rules, AL smmnau..:\ﬂ\un -
. Petroleum Engineer
. ’ ' (Tide) ' ’
|  March 4, 1980
(Date) .
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

o, : MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980
: 1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE=JAL UNTT Project)
: Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
. i JAN., FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE. JULY AUG, SEPT, 0CL, NQY. o o REC,
PRODUCTION !
—OIL (BBLS. .
Allowable _ 33,449 31,291 33,44 32,370 28,396 27,4801 28 30f .
~ Produced _ 21.208 24,801 25,352 24,174 24,998 23,253 24 005
Daily Average 878 85 8] 806 806 715 774
Cumulative Since Unitization] 2,859,876! 2,884,677 2,910,029 2,934,203 2,459,201l 2,982,454] 3,006,459
WATER (BBLS.) , Ty
~Produced 130,737 114.36 124,703 109.050  122,438! 118,971] 123,961
__Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4.023 3,635 3,950 3,966 3
Percent Total Fluid 83% 827 83 82% 81 R4%
Cumulative Since Unitization] 6,262,763} 6,377,123 6,501,826 6.610,876] 6,733,314| 6,852,285} 6,970
GAS_(NCF)
Produced 28,550 27,334 28,416 28,242 30,708 31,087 32,923
.GOR 1,049 1,104 1.121 1,168 1,228 1.337 1,372
. Cumulative Since Unitization] 3,057,211 3,084,541 3,112,963 3,141,205 3,171,913/ 3,203,000! 3,235,923
INJECTION
WATER (BBLS.) _ .
injected 324,178 Nmm~aum 325,59 275,0860  282.624] 265.924] 326,717
Da1ly Average 10.457 9,944 10.503 9,170 9,117 8,864 10,529
Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403.665] 34.692.099 35.017.688135.292,774]35,575,398135,841,322136,168,039
WELL STATLS _
Producing Active 48 48 48 48 43 48 48
Producing Inactive ] 1 1 ] ] ] 1
Injection Active 39 39} 39 19 39 a0 39
Injection Inactive 6 6 f 6 5 b
Water Supply Active ] ] 1 ] | ] ]
Water Supply Inactive 0 0 0 0 0 0
EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT 3-1-71
CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION
WATER INJECTION BEGAN 5-23-72
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease:

Judy, Well No. 1

Poll Name: Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Qucen

Fee Lease

Location: Unit Letter C, 990' FNL & 1980' FWL of Section 7, Township 25-S,
Range 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico
Spd: 1-24-74 Comp. 4-2-74
T.D. 3617°' P.B.T.D. 3600' Elev. 3158' GL
12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 348' w/175 sx.
7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3617' w/325 sx.
"2-3/8" Tbg. 2490' - 2511

Producing Perfs 2814' - 2895

1.

Perf (Seven Rivers Queen) 3214" - 3469' w/15 shots (overall), Acidized
with 1000 gals; Fracture treated w/30,700 gals gelled fresh wtr. & 40,000 #
sand, Ran pmp & rods & hung well on production.

In 1977 well dead, Ran Gamma Ray & Collar Log 2650' -~ 2460'. Perf'd
2814' - 2895"'. co,, acid & sand frac (2814'-2895") max psi 3900, SI 1000 psi

Ran RBP & 94 jts. tbg., loaded tbg. to clean around BP. Picked up & un-
seated BP moved 25'-30' & tbg. parted. WIH with overshotc & bumper sub,
caught fish but couldn't jar louse, POOH. WIH & cut fish @ 2575'. WIH w/
seatnipple & 81 jts. tbg. Ran Pmp & rods & hung well on preod.
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Judy No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico

anglie-Mattix  Seven Rivers Queen
C, §-7, T-25-S, R-~37-E

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 14,655 0il

1980 Cil (bbls)
January -0-
February -0-,
March -0~
April -0-
May v -0-
June -0~
July -0-
August -0~

Gas (MCF)

1580
1374
1357
1388
1432
1225
1264

1403

Wtr.(bbls)

3030
4799
3038
3020
32¢6
3190

3182

3190
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

LANGLIE -JAL UNIT

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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WELL TEST DATA
MONTH _cZety - /9§0

SCALE IN FEET
1000 ° 2000
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Vil MEAIWY Uik LONIENVA LIV CUMMISSIUN

ce
GAS-0IL RATIO TESTS Reylsed |- 1-65
dperotor Pool ¢ i Counly
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
\ddtess TYPE OF “
P, O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST - (X} | Scheduled [X] Completion [ special ]
WELL LOCATION DATE OF |3|CHOKE| TG, | DALY [-E00T PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OIL
LEASE NAME < oo | ALLOW- | ir | wATER | GRAV.] OIL GAS . RATIO
NO. | s T R TEST »| SIZE PRESS. ABLE |wouns| 86LS. | OIL | 8BLS | MGC.F, CU.FT/BBL
Ramsey State 2 E| 36 24| 37 | 2/29/80 P | ~- 2¢ 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000
2 K| 36 24 37 | 2/25/80 P | -- 2¢ 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36| 24 37 2/28/80 F - 20 2 24 1 35 2 15 7,500
4 M| 36| 24| 37 | 2/27/80 P | =-- 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500
) 5 | N| 36| 24| 37 | Shut in -- | g
6 D 35 24 37 2/25/80 p - 20 8 24 6 w 35 7 50 7¥l4d3
Harrisaon 1 A 7| 25 37 | 2/25/80 | -~ 25 33 24 |40 28 | 32 16 500
2 H 7 25 37 2/26/80 p - 25 20 24 32 38 17 13 765
Judy 1 c 7 25 37 2/27/80 P | -- 25 0 24 97 — -— 70 -
3 F 7 25 37 2/25/80 P - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 7,750
Hals State 1 G| 21| 25| 37 | 2/26/80 lp| -- 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
2 H 2 25 37 2/27/80 W - 25 2 24 0 = 0 285 p --

No well will be aselgnpd an sllowable grester than the amount of olf produced on the officiel tust.

During gre-oll ratio test, ssch wall shall be produced at a rate not excesding the top unit alloweble for the pool In which well Is
located by more than 25 percent. Operator (s encouraged to take advantege of this 25 percent tolerance in order that well can be ssslgned:
‘incressed 0204-1_: when suthorized by the Commission,

Csas volumes must be reported in MCY measured ot & prassurs base bf 15,025 peis and & temperature of 60° F, Spetific gravity base

will be 0.60,

Report ensing prossurs in lleu of tubing prersure for any well producing through cesing.

Mall original and ene copy of ihls report to the distelct ‘office of the New Maxico Oil Conssrvation Commiasion In sccordance with

Rule 301 and spgrapriste pos! rules.

I hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief,

be f

D - e st 20

4...-

’

by

—l N

7T e e 4

swgn.:-.\
Petroleum Engineer

March 4, 1980

(Tide)

{Date)




UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

o, , MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR_1980 _
1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE-JAC UNTT Project)
. N : Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
. AN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPT, 0¢L. NOVe o DEG,
PRODUCTION
~OIL (BBLS.. r
Allowable _ 33,44¢ 31,291 33,449 32,370 28,396]  27.480 28,396 '
Produced 27,208 24,801 25,352 24,174 24,998 23,283 24,008
Daily Average . 378 855 81 806 806 715 774
Cumulative Since Unitization{ 7 .859,376] 2,884 677 2.910.029 2.,934,203| 2,959,201 2,982,454} 3,006,459
WATER (BBLS.)
Produced 130,737 114,364 124,703 109.050f 122,438 118,971] 123,961
Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,023 3,635 3,950 3,946 3,949
Percent Total Fluid 83% 82 83 82% R34 844 @M
Cumulative Since Unitization| 6,262,763] 6,377,123 6,501,826 6,610,876} 6,733,314} 6.852,285] 6,970%
GAS_(MCE)
Produced 28,550 27,33 28.416 28,242 30,708 31,087 32,923
.GOR 1,049 1,107 1,121 1,168 1,228 1,337 1.372
.~ Cumulative since Unitization| 3,057,211] 3,084,543 3,112,963 3,141,205 3.171.913; 3,203,000{ 3,235,923
INJECTION
WATER (BBLS.)
Injected 324,178] 288,430 325,593  275,086{ 282.624] 265,924| 326,717
Daily Average 10,457 9,945 10,503 9,170 9,117f - 8,864 10,539
Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403 665] 34,692,094 35.017.688135,292,774135,575,398/35,841,322136,168,039
WELL STATUS
Producing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 .48
Producinc Inactive ] ] 1 ] 1 1 ] ]
Injectior Active 39! 19 39 19 39 a0 39
__Injection_Inactive 6 6 g 6 5 6
Water Supply Active ] 1 1 1 1 1 ]
Watar Supply Inactive 0 0 0 0 0 0
EFFECTIVE DAYE OF UNIT
CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION
WATER INJECTION BEGAN
. o . e L . :
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COMPLETION HIUSTORY

Lease: Harrison, Well No. 1
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix -~ Seven Rivers Queen
Fee Lease

, Location: Unit Letter A, 660' FNL & 860' FEL of Section 7, Township 25-8,
i Range 37-E

Spud: 12-8-73
Complete: 3-5-74

T.D. 3642' PBTD 3600' Elev. 3174' GL

AP, £ WA AR 1 L BT AR

12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 357' w/175 sx.

7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3636' w/375 sx.

P

L EERY

2-3/8" tbg. @ 3515'

Perfs: 3257' - 3513' w/12 shots (overail)

1. Perf'd Seven Rivers Queen 3257' - 3513' w/12 shots, Acidized with
1000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/30,000 gals gelled fresh wtr. &
40,000# sand. Ran pwp & rods & hung well on prod.
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Harrison Well No. 1

Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie-Mattix
A, §-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 40,367 0i1"
1380 0il (bbls)
January 825
February 726
March 685
April 632
May 742
June 626
July 550
August 704

Seven Rivers Queen

Gas_(MCF)

395
356
338
338
326
319
305

330

Wtr.(bbls)

1151

1013

963

1000

1111

1100

1108

1114
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1 oAnY Ot Jcum OIL (WBBLS)
1 OMaLY WTR | CuM wWTR (M/90LS)

R-37-E

1 pany e | cun iwdqusems)
PRLSSURT P3I

I ‘ UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

| LANGLIE - JAL UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WELL TEST - DATA | 1
MONTH _¢Zey - /280

SCALE IN FEET
1000 ° 2000 4000

[ 1 L
= j

MIDLAND DISTRICT




NEWw MEXICU UIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
GAS-0OIL RATIQ TESTS

C-l18
Revined jele63

srotor Pool ! b County
Tahoe Cil & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
rese TYPE OF “ _
P. 0. Box 3034, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST - (X) | Scheduled [X] Comptetion [_] spectal )
WELL LOCATION DATEOF |3|cHOKE| TBG. | DALY [HEL0m PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OiL.
LEASE HAME < ALLOW- | rryr | waTER | GRAV. oOIL GAS - RATIO
NO. | $ T R TEST w| SIZE PRESS. ABLE |wouas| 0BLS, | OIL | BBLS | MGC.F. GV.FT/BBL

lamsey State 1 E| 36 24 37 2/29/80 p| =-- 20 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000

2 ‘K| 36 24 37 2/25/80 | == 20 2 24 5 35 2 12 6,000

3 L 36| 24 37 2/28/80 p - 20 2 24 1 35 2 15 7,500

4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 P | = 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500

. 5 | N| 36| 24| 37 | Shut in -- ‘

6 D 36 24 37 2725/80 P - 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 7wld3
farrison 1 A 7 25 37 2/25/80 P - 25 33 24 40 38 327 16 v 500

2 H 7 25 37 | 2/26/80 p| -~ 25 20 24 32 38| 17 13 765
Tudy 1 o 7 25 37 2/27/80 F | == 25 0 24 87 - - 70 ——

3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 mu - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 V\N.mo :
fale State 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 p | -- 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000

2 | H| 2| 25| 37 | 2/27/80 B | -~ | 25 0 24 0 - 0 | 285 P

]

No well wiil be assigned an allowsble grester then the smount of oll produced or the official test,

Ouwring gss-oll retle test, ssch well shail e produced at s rats not sxcoeding the top unit allowable for the pool in which well (e
located by more then 2S5 pescent. Operator is encouraged to take advantsge of this 25 percent tolerance in order that well can be assigned:
‘Incressed allowables when authorixed by the Conmmission.

Cas volumes must be reponed In MCF messured ot a pressure base of 15,025 psin and & temperature of 60° F, Spetific gravity basg

wiil be 0.60,

Report canlng presoure In lleu of tubing pressure (or any well producing through casing.

Msll origiral end one copy of this report to the district office of the New Mexico Oll Conservitlon Commission in accordence with

Rule 301 and appropriste pool rules.

[ hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief.

-
\ r\
e nast Pt — oy b

S f V4
7 S sm.mnan::: .
Petrolewn Engineer
(Tide)
March 4, 1980
{Date)




UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

T : MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980
N 1300 WILCO BUILDTNG, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE=JAC UNIT Mvﬂoumnﬁv
v " Seven Rivers Queen Field/Paol)
{
) w JAN, FEB. MAR., APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPI. 0CL, OV, DEG,
PRODUCTION
~OIL (BBLS,. '
Allowable ' _ 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,370, 28,396 27,480l 28 396 _
Produced 27,208 24,201 25,352 24,174f 24,998 23,253 24005
Daily Average o 878 855 818 896 R06 115 774
Cumulative Since Unitization| 2,859 .876] 2,884,677 2,910,029 2.934,20. 2,959,201} 2,982.454] 3,006,459
WATER {BBLS.) : v
Produced 130.737] 114,360 124,703 109.050i 122.438! 118,971 123,961
_Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,023 3.635 3,950 3,966 3,999
Percent Total Fluid 83% 82 83 824 83, /4%
Cumulative Since Unitization| 6,262,763 6,377,123 6.501,826| 6,610,876 6,733.314! 6.852,285! 6,970
CAS_(MCF)
Produced 28,550 27,33¢ 28,416 28,242 30,708 31,087 32,923
.GOR 1,049 1,107 1,121 1,168 1.228 1,337 1.372
.__Cumulative Since Unitization} 3,057,211} 3,084,541 3,.12,963 3,141,205] 3.171.913( 3,203,900{ 3,235,923
INJECTION
“ VATER (BBLS.) _ .
Injected 324,178] 288,434 325,593  275,086] 282.624| 265.924| 326,717
Daily Average . 10,457 9.944 10,503 9,170 9,117, 8.864] 10,539
Cumulative Since Unitization [34,403,665] 34,692,095 35.017.688135,292,774135,575,398135,841.322136.168,039
WELL STATUS
Sroducing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Producing Inactive ] 1 1 ] 1 1 1
Injection Active 39 39 39 39 40 i9
Injection Inactive 6 6 6 6 5 6
Water Supply Active ] ] 1 ] 1 ] 1
Water Supply Inactive Q 0 Q0 0 0 0

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT  3-1-7]

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION

WATER INJECTION BEGAN__ 5-23-7Z
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COMPLETION HISTORY

<%

Leagse: Harrison, Well No. 2
Pool Name: Langlie-Mattix  Seven Rivers Queean
Fee Lease

Location: Urit Letter H, 1980' FNL & 660' FEL of Section 7, Township 25-S,
Range 37-E

: Spud: 5-24-74

o : Complete: 9-15-74
: T.D. 3610' P.B.T.D. 3570' Elev. 3147

! 12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 335" w/175 sx.

7-7/8" hole, 4-1/2" @ 3602' w/325 sx.
2-3/8" tbg. @ 3565'
Perfs: 3127' - 3504' w/14 shots (overall)
“ M
1. Perf'dSevenRivers Queen 3127' - 3504' w/14 shots, Acidized w/

2000 gals 15% & fracture treated w/28,000 gals gelled fresh wtr.
& 40,000# sand. Ran pmp & rods & hung well on prod.
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a : Harrison Well No. 2
Lea County, New Mexico
Langlie-Mattix  Seven Rivers Queen
H, §-7, T-25-S, R-37-E

Producticn Data
Cum. to 12-31-79 30,540 0il

1980 0il (bbIs) Gas_ (NCF) Wer. (bbls)
January 406 323 942
February 357 291 828
March 338 277 778
April 312 276 811
May 365 266 909
June 308 261 900
July 271 249 907
August 347 270 911
B —
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
A DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

LANGLIE - JAL UNIT
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WELL TEST  DATA
MONTH _¢Z£ - /90
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NEew MEXICO Oil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GAS-0IL RATIO TESTS e

Aevised l-1.8%

reiotor Peol ! ! County
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. Langlle Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
Idress TYPEOF . : o
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST - (X] | Scheduled [X) Complotion [_] spectal (]
WELL LOCATION DATE OF |3%!CHOKE| TBG. | DAILY [teRaT™ FROD. CURING 1T | GAS - OLL |
LEASE NAME < ALLOW-| 10y | WATER| GRAV.] O | GAS .. RATID
NO. u s T R TEST o| SIZE |PRESS.| ABLE |xouas| BBLS. | OIL | 8BLS | M.C,F, Cu.FT/BBL
Ramsey State 1 E| 36 24 37 2/29/80 p| -~ 20 2 24 .5 35 2 10 5,000
2 X 36 24 37 2/25/80 p - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 L 36 24 37 2/28/80 P - 20 2 24 1 35 2 15 7,500
4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500
. 5 | | 36| 24| 27 | Shut in - :
6 D 36 24 37 2/25/80 p - 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 7wld3
Harrisan 1 A 7| 25| 37 | 2/25/80 lp| -- 25 33 24 | 40 38| 32 16 500
2 H 7 25 37 2/26/80 _m. - 25 20 24 32 ¥ | 38 17 ¥ 13 x 765
Judy 1 C 741 25 37 | 2/27/80 T - 25 0 24 87 - - 70 -
3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 P - 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 7.750
wmpm State 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 P | ~- 25 b 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
2 H 2 25 37 2/27/80 P | == 25 0 24 0 - 0 285 P, -
No well wili be sssigned sn sllowabis greater then the smount of oll produced on the official test, I hereby certify that the above information
Dwring gas-oll retic test, sach well shall be praduced st s rats not excseding the top unit allowable for the pool ln which well s is true and nogv:nn to the best of my know-
located by more than 1§ percent. Operstor is encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerancs In order that well cen be assigned: _nmmo E..m Vn:nm. . “
“increaned -:o,-,.-!: whan authorized by the Commlisslon,
Gss volume) must be reported in MCY measurcd ot s pressure baso bf 15,025 psia sand & temperature of 60" F, Specllic gravity base
will be 0,60. !
Report coslng prossurs (n llsu of tudbing pressure for any weil producing through caeing. _ _ .
Meil originul and one copy of this report to the disteict office of the New Mexlco O}l Conssrvailon Commisaion In eccordence with Ry \.V‘ |\\..\\W e .
Rule 30} snd appropriste pool rulss. VA o «.m.:..:ﬂ.:{. e -
. Petroleum Engineer
. {Tide)
’ . . . March 4, 1980
) ’ (Date)

»




- UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM
T, , MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPORT YEAR 1980 .
: 1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 CANGLTE=JAT UNTT Mv1ogmnﬁv
. N " Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
) A. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG, SEPT, 0CT, NQV.o DEG.
PRODUCTION ;
~ OIL (BBLS. / .
| Allowable - 33,449 31,291 33,449 32,370 28,396 27.480 28,396 _
. __Produced 27,208 24,801 25,352 24,174 24,998 23,2531 24,005 i
Dailv Average . 878 855 8] 806 806 115 124
Gumulative Since Unitization| 2.£20 876 2.884 677 2,910,029 2,934,203 2 959 201] 2.987.454] 3 00F 459
WATEF (BBLS. ) . v
Produced 130.7370 114,360 124,703 109,050 122 438! 118,971 123.961
Daily Average 4.217 3,943 4,02 3.635 3,950 3,966 3,900
Percent Totai Fluid 833 Q19 R49 H .
m>mcachWm<m since UnitizatTon| 6.262.763] 6.377.123 6.501.826] 6,610,876 6,733,314| 6.852.285] 6.975%
MC ,
Produced 28,550 27,33 28,416 28,242 30,708 31,087 32.923
LR ] . 1,049 1,102 1,121 1,168 1.228 1.337 1,372
. ‘ncaimn:_wiw;nm Unitization| 3.057.211 3,084,547 3,112,963 3,141,205 3.171.913] 3,203,000{ 3,235,923
INJECTION )
" WATER (BBLS.) _ ,
Injected 324,178 288,430 325,593  275,086] 282 .624 265.924] 326,717 :
Uaily Average — 10.457 9,944 10.503 9,170 9,117 8.864] 10,539
Cumulative Since UnitizatTon [34.403.665 34,692,004 35,017,688{35.292,774]35,575,39835.841 . 322 |36 168 039
WELL STATUS .
Producing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Producing Tnactive 1 1 1 ] 1 ] 1
Injection Active 3 39 19 39 39 40 39|
Injection Inactive " f m A f 5 6
Water Supply Active ] 1 ] ] 1 ] ]
Water Supply Inactive 0 0 Q 0 0 0
EFFFCTIVE DATE OF UNIT  3-1-71 :
CUMULATIVE OIl. PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION
WATER INJECTION BEGAN 5-23-72
. . e — . e e ,

PR SN
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COMPLETION HISTORY

Lease:

Judy, Well No. 1

Poll Name: Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Queen

Fee Lease

Location: Unit Letter C, 990' FNL & 1980' FWL of Section 7, Township 25-S,
Kange 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico

Spd: 1-24-74 Comp. 4-2-74

T.D. 3617 P.B.T.D. 3600’ Elev. 3158' GL

12-1/4" hole, 8-5/8" @ 248' w/175 sx.

7-7/8" hole, 4-1/: @ 3617' w/325 sx.

2-3/8% Tbg. 2490 - 2511°
a
Producing Perfs 2814' - 2895' ~ - - ltf[
1. Perf (Seven Rivers Queen) 3214' - 3469' w/15 shots (overall), Acidized

with 1000 gals; Fracture treated w/30,700 gals gelled fresh wtr. & 40,000 #
sand, Ran pmp & rods & hung well on production.

In 1977 well dead, Ran Gamma Ray & Collar Log 2650' - 3460'. Perf'd

2814' - 2895'. CO2 acid & sand frac (2814'-2895') max psi 3900, SI 1000 psi

Rap RBP & 94 jts. tbg., loaded tbg. to clean around BP. Picked up & un-
seated BP moved 25'-30' & tbg. parted. WIH with overshots & bumper sub,
caught fish but couldn't jar loose, POOH. WIH & cut fish @ 2575'. WIH w/
seatnipple & 81 jts. tbg. Ran Fmp & rods & hung well on prod.
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a Judy No, 1
Lea County, New Mexico

Langlie-Mattix Seven Rivers Queen
C, 5-7, T-25-s, R-37-F

Production Data

Cum. to 12-31-79 14,655 011

1980 0i1 (bbls) Cas (MCF) Wtr. (bbls)
January -0- 1580 3030
February -0~ 1374 4799
March -0~ 1357 3038
April ~0- 1388 3020

May -0-
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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

4 DIVISION OF ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

LANGLIE - JAL UNIT

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WELL TEST - DATA
MONTH _cZe, — /780
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NEW MEAICU Uil CUONSERVATION COMMISSICN

[~ 81 ]

GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS Rovieed 1o1e68
Opetator Pool ' | County
Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Lea
Address TYPE OF “ .
P. O. Box 3084, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST = (X) | Scheduled [X] Completion [_] Spectal [ ]
WELL LOCATION DATE OF |3|CHOKE| TBG. | DALY [H0™ PROD. DURING VEST | GAS = OIL
LEASE NAME < ALLOW-| \oyr | WATER | GRAV.] OIL GAS .- RATIO
NO. v 5 T R TEST n| SIZE PRESS.| AgLE |mouns| BBLS. | OIL | BBLS. | M.C.F. CVU.FT/BBL
Ramsey State 1 E 36 24 37 2/29/80 P - 20 2 24 5 35 2 10 5,000
2 X 36 | 24 37 2/25/80 p - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 12 6,000
3 | L| 36| 24| 37| 2728080 [p| - | 20 2 |24 | 1 35| 2 15 7,500
4 M 36 24 37 2/27/80 [P - 20 2 24 .5 35 2 9 4,500
. 5 N 36 24 37 Shut in -
6 D 36 24 37 2/25/80 |p - 20 8 24 6 35 7 50 7wld3
thHuhOb g A .7 25 37 2/25/80 p - 25 33 24 40 38 32 16 500
2 H 7 25 37 2/26/80 p - 25 20 24 32 36 | 17 13 765
: Judy 1 c 7 25 37 2/27/80 Pl = 25 0 24 97 x| =-- - ké 70 X -~
3 F 7 25 37 2/28/80 p .- 25 13 24 84 38 8 62 N\Nmo
' Hale State i 1 G 2 25 37 2/26/80 p | -~ 25 1 24 1 37 2 16 8,000
u “ 2 H 2 25 32 2/27/80 P - 25 0 24 0 ~ 0 285 y -
1
1
t
| . ’

No wall will bs assigned on sllowabie grester then the smount of ofl produced on the officiai test,

Dwring ges-ol! retlo test, each well shall be produced ot s rete not sxceading the top unit allowadle for the poo! in which well |s
located by mors than 1S psrcent. Operator le encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerancs in onrder that well can be sssigned:

“increns,yd stlowsbles whon suthorized by the Commiseion,

Ges volumes must be reported in MCF messured ot a 0.3:_:.- base bl 15,025 psla and a temparatuee of 60° F, Spetific gravity basa

will be 0.80.

Report cseing preseure |n lleu of tubing pressure for uny well producing through easing.

Mall original and one copy of this report to the district office of the New Mexico Oll Ccnaservetion Commisslon in sccordance with

Rule 301 end appropriate pool rules.

I hereby certily that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief,

i)
C— f . 7 r\
Pl e L T

7 — xm.:ﬂn.:-\P .
Petroleum Engineer
, (Tide)
March 4, 1980
(Date)




UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM

1300 WILCO BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

MONTHLY FLUID INJECTION REPQORTY

LANGLTE-JRLURLT

YEAR 1980

. - Seven Rivers Queen Field/Pool)
) JAN. FEB, MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY _DEC,
PRODUCTION
OTL (BBLS.
Aliowable - 33,449 31.291 33,449 32,370 28,396 27,480 28 305
Produced 27,208 24,801 25,352 24,178l 24 998 23,253 24,005
Daily Average ——— 878 85 81 806 806 175 714
Cumulative Since Unitizaticn| 7,859,876! 2,884,677 2,910,029 2,934,203 2 959,201 2,982,454 3,006,459
WATER {BBLS.)
Produced 130.737}  114.36 124.7031  109.050{ 122,438] 118,971 123,961
_.Daily Average 4,217 3,943 4,023 3.635 3,950 3,966 3,909/
Percent Jotal Fluid _ 83% 824 838  82% 83 __844, (u1)
Cumulative Since Lnitization| 6,262,763 6,377,123 6,501,826 6.610.876] 6.733.314] 6.852.285] 6,97 pd
GAS (NCF)
Produced 28,550 27,334 28,416 28,242 30,70 31,087 32.9
.GOR 1.049 1,107 1,121 1,168 1,228 1.337 1,372
-__Cumulative Since Unitization| 3,057,211} 3,084,541 3,112,963 3,141,205 3,171.913] 3,203,000] 3,235,923
INJECTION
WATER (BBLS. ) M :
Injected 324,170 288,43 325,593  275,086] 287.624] 265,924] 326,717
Daily Average 10.457 9,944 10.503 9,170 9,117 8.864 10,539
Cumulative Sirce Unitization [34,403,665 34,692,099 35.017.688135,292.774135,575,398135,841,322 136,168,039
WELL STATUS
Producing Active 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Producing Inactive R ] ] ] ] 1 1
Injection Active 39 39 39 39 19 40 3
Injection Inactive ‘6 6 b 6 5 6
Water Supply Active 1 ] ] 1 1 1 1
Water Supply Inactive 0 0 0 ) Q 0

EFFECTIVE DATE OF UNIT 3-1-71

CUMULATIVE OIL PRODUCTION TO UNITIZATION

WATER INJECTION BEGAN _5-23-72

A ]

T
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Docket No. 34-80

Dockets Nos. 36-80 and 37-80 are tentatively set for November 12 and 25, 1980. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ OCTOBER 29, 1960

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stanets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7055:
CASE 7056:
CASE 7057:

CASE_7058:

CASE 7059:

CASE_7060:

CASE_7061:
CASE 7062:
CASE 7063:

CASE 7041:

CASE 7064:

G e G e e e

{This case will be continued to the November 25 hearing.)

Application of Union 0il Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Eaves-Lea Unit Area, comprising 2209
acres, more or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 21 South, Ranges 32 and 33 East.

Application of Getty 031 Company for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical
limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Martix Pool
to a depth of 3540 feet, subsurface, under the NW/4 SW/& of Section 3, Tcwnship 24 South, Range 36
East.

Application of Doyle Hartman for the extensinn of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico. Applicant, ia the above-styled cause. seeks the contraction of the vertical
limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool

to the following depths underlying the following 40-acre tracts in Township 24 South, Range 37 East:
SE/4 SE/4 of Section 30: 3364 feet; NE/& SE/&4 of Section 30: 3389 feet; and SE/4 SW/4 of Section
20: 3390 feet.

Application of Tahoe Oil & Cattle Company for downhole commingling, Lea Couaty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat and Langlie
Mattix production in the wellbores of its Harrison Wells Nos. 1 and 2 located in Units A and H. respec~
tively, and its Judy Well No. 1 located in Unit C, all in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical
limits of the Jalmat Fool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool
to a depth of 3406 feet under the W/2 SW/4 of Section 30, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Mobil Producing Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat and Langlie
Mattix production in the wellbores of its Humphrey Queen Unit Wells Nos. 13 in Unit I of Section 4 and

16 in Unit X of Section 3 and its Langlie Mattix Queen Unit Well No. 10 in Unit € of Section 15, all in
Township 25 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Bettis, Boyle & Stovall for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat and Langlie
Mattix production in the wellbore of its Justis B Well No. 8 located in Unit G of Section 20, Townshi
25 South, Rang= 37 East. :

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat and Langlie
Mattix production in the wellbore of its Carlscn Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 23,
Township 25 Socuth, Range 37 East.

Application of Lewis Burleson for the extemsion of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the vertical limits
of the Jalmat Pool and the upwird extension of the vertical iimits of tue Langlie Mattix Pool to a
depth of 315C feet under the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 22, Township 25 South, Range 37 East.

(Continued from October 8, 1980, Commission Hearing)

Application of John Yuronka for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the wartical
limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mzttix .Pool

to a2 depth of 3,408 feet, subsurface, under the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range 37
East. . .

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous dedica-
tion of a previously approved 440-acre proration unit comprising the S§/2, S/2 NW/4, and NW/4 NW/4 of
Section 33, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to its Gregory Fed. Well No. 1 located

in Unit J and its Gregory Fed. A Well No. 2, at an unorthodox location in the center of Unit L of said
Section 33.
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CASE 7065: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for twelve non-standard proration units, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the establishment of eight non-
) standard proration units for Pictured Cliffs wells to be drilled in the W/2 of partial Sections 6, 7,
18, 19, 30 and 31 of Township 30 dorth, Range & West, and four non-standard proration units for
Pictured Cliffs wells in partial Sections 7, 8, and 9 of Township 28 North, Range & West,

CASE 3066: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Britt "B" Well No.
27 located in Unir G of Section 15, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, to produce oil irom the Weir-
Drinkard or an undesignated Blinebry pool and an undesignated Abo pool.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Dagger Draw Com.
- Well No. & located in Unit J of Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, to produce oil from the
9 . Rorth Dagger Draw-Upper Penn Pool and gas from an undesignated Morrow pool.

F; CASE 7067: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexwco.
s

CASE 7068: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual completion and an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in rhe above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual cempletion of its Penny
Federal Com. Well No. 2 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from
the East line of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 24 East, to groduce oil from the South Dagger
Draw-Upper Penn Pool and gas frem an undesignated Morrow pool.

CASE 7063: Application of Anadarko Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the uncrthodox location of a Morrow test well
to be drilled 660 feer from the South and East lines of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 25 East,
the S/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7070: Application of Tesoro Petroleum Corporation for a pilot caustic flood project, McKinley County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a one-acre pilot caustic
flood project in the Hospah Field by the injecticn of caustic fluid into the Seven Lakes “nd of the
Upper Hospah Field at an approximate depth of 300-500 feet through four injection wells in Unit K of
Section 1, Township 17 North, Range 9 West!

CASE 7071: Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unorthodex well location and simultaneous dedication, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous dedication of
a 640-acre proration unit comprising all of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-
Morrow Pool, to its Amerada Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit F and its Amerada Federal Well No. 3,
to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line
of said Section 17.

CASE 6668: (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6668 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6139 which order
promulgated temporary special rules and regulations Ffor the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool in
Eddy County, New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spacing units. Operators in said pool may
appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

CASE 7005: (Continued from September 17, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Sol West III for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow
formation for his Turkey Track-Morrow Sand Well No. 1 in Unit I of Section 26, Township 18 South,
Range 28 East.

CASE 7072: Application of Enserch Exploration, Inc. for pool creation and special pool rules, Roosevelt County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stiyled cause, seeks the creation 2f 2 new Pennsylvanian oil pool
for its Enserch Amoco State Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 16, Township &4 South, Range 33
East, and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provision for 80-acre spacing.

CASE 7073: Application of Enserch Exploration, Inc. for ponl creation, temporary special pcol rules, and assign-
ment of a discovery allowable, Chaves County, New Mexico. Appli:zant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
the creation of a new Fusselman o1l pool for its J. G. O'Brien Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 29 East, with special
rules therefor, including provisions for 80-acre spacing, a limiting gas-oil ratio of 3000 to one and
special well location requirements providing for the drilling of wells within 150 feer of the center
of a quarter-quarter section. Applicant further seeks approval of a 74.24-acre proration and spacing
unit and a discovery allowable for said J. G. O'Brien Well No. 1.
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CASE 1074:

CASE 6822:

CASE 6648:

CASE 7045:

CASE 7024:

" CASE 7038:

Application of Enserch Exploration, Inc. for pool creation, an unorthodox gas well location, and non-
standard proraticn unit, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siylied cause, seeks the
creation of & new Fusselman gas pool for its J. G. G'Brien Well No. 2 located at an vnorthodox location
660 feet from the South and Weast lines of Section 30, Township 7 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicatad
to a 308.96-acre non-standard unit comprising the W/2 of said Section 30.

(Continued from October 1, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6822 being reopened pursuent tu the provisons of Order No. R-6293 which order
created the West Double K-Wolfcamp Gas Pool as a retrograde gas condensate pool and set special pro-
duction limitations therein. Operator(s) may sppear and present evidence to establish the true nature
of the reservoir and proper rates of withdrawal therefrom.

(Continued from October 1, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6648 being rcopened pursusnt to the provisions of Order No. R-6124 which order
promulgated temporary special vules and vegulations for the North Caprock-Missiseippian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio
limitation. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool shouid not be developed
on 40-acre spacing with a 2000 to one GOR. '

(Continued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing’

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and Upper
Morrow production in the weilbore of its Superior Federal Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Sec-
tion 8, Township 20 South, Range 29 East.

(Continued frow October 15, 1980, Examin~sr Hearing)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled canse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation uaderlying the E/2 of Section 35, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at 2 standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk in-
volved in drilling said well. :

(Coﬁtinued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Natura Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexica.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 39 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be d lled at - a standard location thereon. also to bte considered will be rhe cost of
drilling and compicting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
coets and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.
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Docket No. 35-80

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ FRIDAY - OCTCOBER 31, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANITA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7075:

BB Bl ™ i 250 e e e

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation for the amendment of pool rules, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of the Special Rules and
Regulations for the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Oil Pool as promulgated by Order No. R-2565-B and amended
by Order No. R-646%9, to require that the locations of wells in said pool be at least 1650 feet from the
outer boundary of the spacing and proration unit, and that the drilling of wells be controlled so as

to allow no more than a 330-foot horizontal deviation from the surface location. Further, that the lo-
cation of wglls on certain specified non-standard proration units approved by Order No. R-6469 should
be no closer than 660 feet to the outer boundary of the non-standard unit nor closer than 330 fezt to

& quarter section line or 10 feet to a quarter—quarzer section line. Said specified non-standard units
are the two 540-acre units in Township 24 North, Range ) West; the two 480-acre units in Township 24
North, Range 1l East; the four 640-acre units in Township 26 North, Range 1 West; the 640-acre unit in
Towmship 26 North, Range 1 East; and the two 640-acre units, the three 600-acre units, and the 400-acre
unit, all in Township 27 North, Range 1 West. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure
whereby unorthodox locations could be approved upon receipt of writtea waivers from all offsetting
operators being "crowded” by the unorthodox location.
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CAMPBELL aND BLACK. r.A.
' LAWYERS
JACRK M. CAMPBELL

SAUCE oL BLACK

'3
MICHAEL B. CaMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE

WilLiaM F. CARR SANTA FE, NFEW MEXICO 875C!

POSY OFFICE BOX 2208

TELEPHONE (508 PES-442¢ F
September 5, 1980
Mr. Joe D. Ramey ’E CRIVED ~
Division Director { _
0il Conservation Division ‘_\l SERPQ 11880 |,
New Mexico Department of Energy Lx, - e

and Minerals OIL CONS' RVATION GIVISION

Post Office Box 2088 SANTA FE
Santa Fe, MNew Mexico 87501 . /éy
o | Cone 707
Re: Application of Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company
for Downhole Commingling, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Tahoe 0il
& Cattle Company in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on a
docket for an examiner hearing at an early date.

Very truly yours,

Voisanion F. |

William F. Carr

WFC:1r
Enclosures

cec: Mr., K. A. Freeman
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION _ _ . __.
OF TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY FQRo CEIV I D

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO. A SEPO 51580

Lo = ——

ISTRVATION TIVISION
APPLACERYOR 7O =

g

Comes now TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY, by its undersigned
attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il Comservation
Division for downhole commingling and in support thereof,

respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Harrison No. 1 Well
located in Unit A, the Harrison No. 2 Well located in
Unit H, and the Judy No. 1 Well located in Unit C, all
in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant proposes to commingle in the wellbore in
each of said wells production from the Langlie-Mattix

Pool and the Jalmat Gas Pool.

"y, .

3. This regquest for downhole commingling is made to

comply with the Commission's directive of August 7, 1980,
to file applications to obtain O0il Conservation Commis-
sion approval for downhole commingling for certain wells
which, according to Commission records, may be completed

cut of zone.

4. Approval of this application will permit the efficient
operation of said wells, wiil prevent waste and will not

violate correlative rights.



WHEREFORE, Applicant prays this application be set for
hearing before the Commission or nne of its duly appointed i

examiners and that, after notice and hearing, as required by

i
|
t
|
»

law, the Commission enter its Order granting this application

and making such other and further provisions as may be proper

in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

4 -

william F. Carr

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

By




OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

H{‘!Nﬂ‘x?“"r’b

ey 1 o jda b © =
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATiON \
OF TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY Fg% SEP 0 5 1980 %EE 9058
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA CO i
NEW MEXICO. OIL CCH§ RVATION LIVISION
SANTA FE
APPLICATION

Comes now TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY, by its undersigned
attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il Conservation
Division for downhole commingling and in support thereof,

respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Harrison No. 1 Well
located in Unit A, the Harrison No. 2 Well located in
Unit H, and the Judy No. 1 Well located in Unit C, all
in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico.

2, Applicant proposes to commingle in the wellbore in
each of said wells production from the Langlie-Mattix

Pool and the Jalmat Cas Pool.

3. This request for downhole commingling is made to -

comply with the Commission's directive of August 7, 1980,

to file applications to obtain 0il Conservation Commis-
sion approval for downhole commingling for certain wells
which, according to Commission records, may be completed

out of zone.

4. Approval of this application will permit the efficient

operation of said wells, will prevent waste and will not

violate correlative rights.
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WHEREFORE, Applicant prays this application be set for
hearing before the Commission or one of its duly appointed
examiners and that, after notice and hearing, as required by
law, the Commission enter its Order granting this application
and making such other and further prcvisions as may be proper

in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

-

Wiliiam F. Carr
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

e i e -




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY FOR m CRIVE 5 L2058
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA COUNTY =
NEW MEXICO.

\\L SEPO 51980 |

APPLIGATDONS RVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Comes now TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY, by its undersigned
attorneys, and hereby makes application to the 0il Conservation
Division for downhole commingling and in support thereof,

respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Harrison No. 1 Well
located in Unit A, the Harrison No. 2 Well located in
Unit H, and the Judy No. 1 Well located in Unit C, all
in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant proposes to commingle in the wellbore in
each of said wells production from the Langlie-Mattix

Pool and the Jalmat Gas Pool.

3. This request for downhole commingling is made to
comply with the Commission's directive of August 7, 1980,
to file applications to obtain 0il Conservation Commis-
sion approval for downhole commingling for certain wells
which, according to Commission records, may be completed

out of zone.

4. Approval of this application will permit the efficient

operation of said wells, will prevent waste and will not

violate correlative rights.

Ao e e
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WHEREFORE, Applicant prays this application be set for
hearing before the Commission or one of its duly appointed
examiners and that, =z{i.er notice and hearing, as required by
law, -he Commission enter its Order granting this application
and making such other and further provisions as may be proper

in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

iam F. Car
ost Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7058

Crder No. A - 65254

APPLICATION OF TAHOE OIL & CATTLE COMPANY

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA

COUNTY, ;us\w MEXICO.
|

e
?7(9/42? ORDER OF THE DIVISION

7
/1
BY THE DI<IISION:

e

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on 0October 29

15 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner papje] S

Nutter .

NOW, on this day of r 18 80 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof. //’”’bk ‘ *

(2) That the applicant, Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company , is

+the owner and operator of the Harrison Wells Nos. 1 and 2
and H, respectIveIy;

. . A and its Jud Well No. 1
located in UnitS £ﬁ&i¥¥$ﬁ£¥kxxxxxxxwxﬂkﬁﬂ#ﬂkﬂixx;xxxxxxxzz
located in Uni i - anshi ,
Rahgec 10 Unit €, all inggefion 7, Tounship, 25 South. Mexico.

—taerT | e g o g

[ 4

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle

Jalmat and Langlie Mattix production‘

within the wellbore of the above-described wellk.
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;

(4) That the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool as defined
by Order No. R-520, dated August 12, 1954, include the Tansill
and Yales formations and all but the lowermost 100 feet of the
Seven Rivers formation,

(§) That the vertical limits of the langlie-Mattix Pool,
as defined by said Order No. R-520, include the lowermost 100
feet of the Seven Rivers formation and all of the Queen formation.

(6) That there has been some disparity among some geologists

actual

as to the base of the Seven Rivers formation and the top of the
‘ A

Queen formation and hence as to the location of the 100-foot
marker separating the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix pools.

(%) . That as a result of this disparity, the subject wells
andiﬁ{her wells in the general area which are classsified as
Lsnglie-Mattix wells have perforations extending across the
aforesaid 100-foot marker in the Seven Rivers formation.

{8) Tnat such crossing over from one pool into the other
in this case appears to be an unintentional error.

(@) That to rectify the aforesaid error would require
workover operations on the subject wells which would be expensive
and might endanger the productivity of the subject wells, and
would actually serve no beneficial purpose, inasmuch as the
production and reservoir characteristics of the perforations
immediastely above and below the 100-foot marker are quite similar.

m His case isto

W) That a reasonable solution to the problem

My St _ﬁﬁg, j{g, rwduahau.¥lowu~#h—Lawcr
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(1¢) That such adjas;:lﬂt will prevent waste and should not

impzir correlative rights and should be approved.
()% That immseder to allocate the commingled production
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Tahoe 0il & Cattle Company . 1iS
! o e
. . l‘lowc?r .a
hereby authorized tc commingle Jalmat and
Langlie Mattix production within the wellboresof
Harrison Wells No., 1 and 2 loucated in Upits A and H, respectivel
the/ and its Judy Well Neo, 1 s located in Unit _.L__,_x*x al
Section 7 __, Township _ 25 South _» Range _ 37 fast '
NMPM, Les County, New Mexico.

.

s

ivisioh a
g:l; for £he llocgz{gf of prdductig

(2) That —p—
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That the ppplicafit ¥hall e6nsSult Witk thd Syp€rvito
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production the ~ Jedet
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SscICFion Shali—ho—atlocated—to—the
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(3) That the effective date of the aforesaid ire-a orr—
W {4 Z‘ .
i i shall be the date theUNRlatictora. Well

No. | was perforated between $257 feet and 2390 Feetfdy

Done at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove design%ed./

//

—/‘/_______,_,.'-—
/

> Ha dats e Harrnceos W22l P00 2 uste 2.
bediuszsn 3127 Ler B 3377 | and oo
dale . J Whee Po | psta L ahBia 3204

(4)Jurisdiction. 7
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